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Netball South Africa

846 Park Street
Arcadia
Pretoria

0083

PO Box 12474
Hatfield

0028

(012) 344 5971
(012) 343 5285

info@netball-sa.co.za

www.netball-sa.co.za

Like us at: @netballsa

Follow us @Netball_SA

Follow us @netballsa

Subscribe to our channel: NetballSA
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The President
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OUR CORE BUSINESS SHOULD BE PLAYERS

1. PREAMBLE

Life as we knew it has changed completely. The effects of COVID-19

have eroded what weonce understood to be our normal. Over the past two years, we
have been forced to adopt new ways of doing things and learn alternative  ways  of
doing things. 2022 was always going to be tricky on many fronts- while we were seeing the
numbers of people infected by COVOD-19 declining and an uptake of people getting
vaccinated, this was going to be the first fime that people would  be able to congregate
in large numbers and attend matches for the first time in two years.

This was the first-time post COVID that we opened our doors to spectators —wedid not know
what to expect, we had missed the exhilarating excitement that the fans bring to our
arenas, and this is what we had missed over time. This report will clearly articulate how we fared
throughout the year.

2. OVERVIEW OF NSA

We are growing as a federation, and this cannot be accomplished without all of you and your
support. In this year alot has happened in different sectors of NSA, from restructuring of Districts
and Provinces to the infroduction of a new system of capturing our members, to coaching
being set at another level of “Coaching and thinking like number ONE, to selection of playersand
having players being busy and playing as is something that we clearly want to do.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22 @
A =



ANNUAL

REPORT &

SOUTH AFRICA

We are not perfect. However, we sirive for perfection, and we can only attain that if we all
co-operate by working together to grow Netball and make it fashionable.

We are going to take decisions that are not favorable to others however this has nothing o do
with being personal but follows the principle of doing the right thing for our lovelysport.

When we work towards one goal, we will all achieve turning this sport fully professional.

3. HOSTING EVENTS

—w -

3

HOST AN EVENT

——

Hosting events at a time such as this has proven to be a serious challenge and it has therefore
required everyone to get onboard and fulfill their roles as best as they should - there is
extraordinarily little margin for error.

We took some great lessons from 2020 and 2021, we adopted some best practices from how we
hosted events those years and how others did foo — we then were able to build a blueprintof
how we will host events going forward.

3.1 Males National Championships

2022 was a noticeably big year for our Male National Team. They ended 2021 on a high
winning every competition that they entered. This year they were supposed to compete
at the first Male Africa Cup in Morocco however due to escalating number of COVIDIn that
counitry, the event was canceled.

The Males National Champs took place in Upington, Northern Cape and this was the first time
that the province hosted an event —they exceeded expectations and hosted a magnificent
event.

This event presented the coaches with an opportunity to identify new talent and add depth
to his squad.

During this fournament, we were also able to conduct coaching classes under the stewardship
of Director Coaches Annelie Lucas assisted By Martha Mosoahle-Samm and Dumisani
Chauke.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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The 2022 Telkom Netball League was the first fournament that we hosted indoors and
welcomed spectators. As one would expect, we were a bit nervous during this period because
we did not have spectators for two years. We had confidence in our events team, and we
believed that we could pull this off.
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We hosted a media launch with
a few weeks to go before the first
game was played. We believed
that this was an opportunity for us to
reinfroduce the game to members
of the mediaand most importantly
communicate all the necessary
information to them.

Yet again, the Telkom Netball
League was a two-legged affair
with the first leg of the eventbeing
hosted in Durban, KwaZulu Natal.
The people of Durban did not
disappoint as they filledthe arena for
the better part of week. The second and final leg moved to Pretoria.

The Telkom Netball League lived up to expectations aswe saw teams stepping onto court and
competing, no one came here to add numbers, but everyone was here for competition.
Both divisions were tightly contested, and this was very evident in how closely second
division was, the Eastern Cape Aloes returned fo division A, and we crowned new division
A champions after Golden Fireballs dethroned their Juskei River opponents for the fitle.

3.3 TELKOM NETBALL JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

o ) (o]
& Telkom &5 Telko TNC

Telkom Netball
CHAMPS

U17 fU1B fuls
General Hertzog High School Witbank

Telkom G 11-151u!f| 2022

The Telkom Junior Championships made a return for the second year in a row. This is a
partnership that we have with our affiliate member SA Schools Netball and our partner Telkom.
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\



ANNUAL

'SOUTH AFRICA /22
[
; 21KC EL0a [rovor [EREEN CIKC clDa [revor [P
A D A B
’ 7 0 D 2 7 0 0
i s i
) sion A » DN B ) D L) D & B DN B
d [ " i U
1 agua Delta ” geta
mbd Gamma (GP) Dolp agua Delta (GP
ks (KZN Mopani (LP orula (LP Gamma = E -
Ndlovu (M| 3 P iamond Miopani (LP Ndlo : 3
Rubies (NC na » ond = [N _'**
Bakwena (N . 00 pala (NV i
Oaks h 0 Dak @
d Ln
)
( -
- =
-‘,
% es Op 06:00 Da P Op 06:00 Da
0p
0 0
o)
:{:'-:-* g (2 mmme  Sweee Tekom ™ il . oo O 82 i gmee (%) mmme  See Telkom e -
@ [:] o,
A L) A )
” 7 0 0 - 0
- fi e »
» 0 D pn B » pn B1B : S
nw D :
Miangaung D 0 e Dab D 0-10 »
[and dib g D gab (] [ D 0 = »
Ua
U L) - e . o i
D da ajui
ert
e ) .
0 D ¥ e
B 0 - L) 0 B2
d z
[ Op
D
0 —
S geas (B mmme  Se Tekom N wlg L%, e X s L g £ mmme St Tekom ™ sl .. s SIS

The event saw players from various schools participating and competing in this prestigious
tournament. We had three age categories which were under 17's, under 18's and under 19's in
attendance.

Such atournament assists us as Netball South Africa to identify future stars who we can monitorand
get into the system, secondly, we are able to assist with the tfransition from high schools into
institutions of higher learning.

This year's event was hosted in Witbank (Emalahleni) Mpumalanga and a total number of 88

teams including Schools were registered to compete and overall, Dr Kenneth Kaunda teams
was crowned champions for 2022.
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This is a clear demonstration of our commitment of working with SASN and growing the sportby
identifying new talented players from schools.

Telkom (&5 Te

Tellkom

Tellkom

Telkom
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o<, Telkom Netball

JINC

CHAMPS

General Hertzog High School Witbank
11-15 July 2022

FINAL STANDINGS

U19A
DrKKA
Cape Winelands
Tshwane A
Mangaung
eThekwini
Johannesburg A

u17

1 Delta (GP)
2 Jaguars (FS)
3 Ndlovu (MP)

U1g

1 Cedars (WC)
2 Delta (GP)

3 Willows (WC)
4 Oaks (WC)

U19B1
Tshwane B
NMB
Ekurhuleni A
DrKKB
Cape Town
Eden

King Cetshwayo

4 gmﬁelgngundlovu

10Sedibeng
11Nkangala A
12Lejweleputswa
13Vhembe
14Waterberg
15Gert Sibande
16Joe Ggabi

17 Amajuba
18Fezile Dabi

u19B2
Capricorn
Johannesburg B
Sekhukhune
Sarah Baartman
Ekurhuleni B
West Rand
Mopani
Nkangala B

9 Thabo Mafutsanyane

10uThukela

11NMM

12Bojanala

13Pixley B

Telkom Netball Champions
winners

#TelkomNC rNc

A gms (F mmme  Swr Tllom ™ wfg oet.. o JL R

3.4 SPAR NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

For the first time in two years, the SPAR National Championships went back to being hosted
during the month of August — over the past two years we had to move the event to a later
date of December due to COVID 19 regulations.
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With the tournament returning to its original date in 2022, we saw a lot of feams registered to
come compete for this year's competition. A total number of 100 of teams registered across
multiple groups.

| owEAREALLDY
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SENIOR A FINAL | 13 August 2022 | North West University

TSHWANEA 23-24 JOHANNESBURG A

NETBALL %= ¥ mmwe S Tekom ™ b oS sEe JL &2

It was again a Gauteng affairs and Johannesburg North were making their position known as
they managed to win Division A title against their nemesis Tshwane.
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From this this tournament, we were able to select the under 21 squad, Development team and
Fast 5 team as well.

3.5 SA MALE INTERNATIONAL TOUR

This was history in the making. We saw our Male I
V(O - National team for the first fime going overseas to
'5 / ﬁﬂg‘ﬂfﬁs play at the America’s first Male Championships
and only loosing on game to Jamaica which say |
MEN'’'S CHAMPIONSHIPS our Males are ready to compete at aninternational ¢
1-4 September 2022 stage, thank you to the two Directors that went with ©
Arnos Vale Sporting Complex St Vincent & The Grenadines The TeOm Ol’]d O b|g ThGﬂk YOU TO Ump".e NkUIUIekO —’
ANTIGUA & BARBUDA  GRENADA  JAMAICA Khumalo who accompanied the feam. -
SOUTH AFRICA ST VINCENT & THE GRENADINES g

@y
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LUKE MOOLMAN
LUTENDO MAIWASHE
EUGENE SINXEZI
P A NAKEDI NKOSI
’ KWANDILE SITHOLE
N EI'IECI;IN AL WILLIE MTSHALI
SHIKO MOKAILA (c)
TEAM MUZIKAYISE MTHOMBENI
: LUCKY MOKOENA
' ﬁ, AMERICAS SICELO GAMEDE
W/ NETBALL EDWARD MANYATHELA
MEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS NKULULEKO NKOSI

1-4 SEPTEMBER 2022
Arnos Vale Sporting Complex
St Vincent & The Grenadines
MANAGEMENT
JABULANI VILANI HEAD COACH
SIPHIWE MANYONI ASSISTANT COACH
ANDREW MPIPI TEAM MANAGER
MATOME SEROTO PHYSIO
MURVIN MABE COMPLIANCE OFFICER

#SAMENSNETBALL

3.6 TWIZZA NETBALL CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

#TwizzaNetballChamps

@) —
Tuwizza \y

This year’s edition which was the 2nd year was held in my home province Limpopo in Seshego
Polokwane.

TuizzalF .t Tz @ Tuima$ 2 Tel$s .
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18 Clubs came to compete at this tournament. This should serve as development at its level
best.

Congratulations to Tyger of Western Cape (Ladies) and Ocean Predators (Males) of KZN in
winning the 2nd edition of Twizza. As indicated before in Council, our aim was to reach those
players that don't have a chance to represent their District nor the provincial team.

Rules from our side should be clear and stipulate that this is a development tournament for
clubs, winning at all costs cannot be the order of the day.

Thank you to Twizza, Polokwane Municipality, Capricorn District Netball, and our NSA events
team.

We were “TWIILARING “Taste the Moment.

I BALL NE | BALL NtSI)DHJ_mL IVE | D/
SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA OUTH AFRICA

SOUTH AFRICA :
o
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NETBAY NETBALL
SOUTH, SOUTH AFRICA

W ' - i
BALL A ) 5

G
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3.7 RE A BAPALA FESTIVAL

This is another initiative from NSA to involve our Males more in playing netball, this will be
provincial teams competing and maybe this will bear a league for our males like our TNL, bit by
bit and little by little we will get there. Rome was not built in a day.

This tournament has no sponsor as all our Male competitions however, we are trying our bestto
get one for them and afterit is played, we will see the value in it.

This tournament will play from the 4th — 10th of December 2022 in Bloemfontein.

3.8 SPAR PROTEAS

,
y AFRICA ‘(
-0 NETBALL
e
c;
ETBALL

As Netball South Africa we managed to contract 24 players now 23 because one withdrew
to pursue a new career in her life, and we wish her all the best in her newendeavors. This was
history in making and no door is closed for any player who will excel to be contracted, we also
confract that management of the team.

The 2023 Netball World Cup is a big one for us as a federation and as a country. Therefore, it is
critical that we adequately prepare the feam and make sure that wecompete.

It is for this reason that we have collaborated closely with the team management to make
sure that we come up with a programme for the team to follow. Part of the programme meant
that we needed to get the team to be stationed at the Stellenbosch Academy of Sports (SAS).

We also managed for the team to play against Wales and Scotland ahead of the 2022
Commonwealth Games in Birmingham. The purpose for these games was to make sure that we
prepare the team and give coaches a bit of game time with the players.

This series wasorganised for the national teambefore they went into the athlete’s village
and becamepart of Team SouthAfrica to representthe country.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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We all saw andknow that
our performance at the
Commonwealth Games
was not asexpected.

However, we are all in
agreement that something
needs to be done to the
i team if we really want
to end up on the Meddadl
Podium next year when
we host, after a disturbing
report of this games one
can say indeed some
drastic steps need to be
taken.

3.9 2023 NETBALL WORLD CUP AFRICA REGIONAL QUALIFIERS
AFRICA NETBALL

21-27 AUGUST 2022 | UNIVERSITY OF PRETORIA REMBRANDT HALL

POOL A | South Africa - Namibia - Zimbabwe - Botswana - Tanzania
POOL B | Malawi - Zamba - Kenya - Eswatini

Sunday 21 Amgust hln day 22 August Tuesday 23 August

12:00 | Namibia vs Tanzania 11:00 | Malawi vs Eswatini 10:00 | Zambéa vs Eswatini

14:00 | Zambia vs Kenya IJ 00 | Zimbabwe vs Botswana 12:00 | Namibia vs Zimbabwe

16:00 | Botswana vs South Africa 15:00 | Opening Ceremony 14:00 | South Alrica vs Tanzania SP
18:00 | South Arica vs Namibia 16:00 | Kenwya vs Malawl e

‘Wednesday 24 August Thursday 25 August Friday 26 August
12:00 | Namibia vs Botswana 00 | Botswania vs Tanzania 01Pos.7-9  Adws A5

10: 08:0
14:00 | Tanzania vs Zimbabwe 12 EIIISumller.al!nnbahm 11:00 | Pos.5/%8 A3 vs B3
16:00 | Kenya vs Eswatini 14:00 | Malawi vs Blws A2
16:00| Pos.7-9 MBM SF2 Al ws B2
17:00 1 Pos.7-9 Adws B4

Salurday 27 August
11:00 | Pos. 3/4

13:00 | Fimal

15:00 | Closing Ceremony

South Africa have already qualified for the 2023 Netball World Cup since we are ranked fifth
(5th) in the world and secondly by being hosts. When the opportunity to host the Africa Regional
Qualifiers presented itself, we grabbed it and made the most out of it.

We believed that this was an opportunity for us to give our national team another opportunity
to get some much-needed game time and prepare. This was a good event for the team
especially after the disappointing Commonwealth Games. Our ladies competed at this event
without losing a single game and this was a great morale booster for the players.

This was one event that Netball SA should really take pride in even after the challenges we
faced we still managed to pull it through. We are aware that things were not as expected
however we are thankful to the Department of Sport in Gauteng under the leadership of MEC
Mbali Hlophe and all stakeholders including City of Tshwane, Gauteng Netball, Tshwane
Netball, University of Pretoria, Gauteng tourism that this pulled through.
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Africa Netball under the leadership of Cecilia Molokwane for the first time since its birth managed
to get a sponsorship from SABC who the main sponsors of the Africa Qualifiers were,SuperSport,
Red Bull and SPAR out did themselves yet again.

We saw Uganda withdraw at the last minute which affected a lot of things especially
broadcast and fixture change.

Congratulations to our Spar Proteas for winning the Africa Qualifiers even thou they showed up
in the last two games of the tournament
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HISTORYMAKERS TRAILBLAZERS

INTERNATIONAL APPEARANCES FOR SOUTH AFRICA INTERNATIONAL APPEARANCES FOR SOUTH AFRICA
AS AT 25 AUGUST 2022 AS AT 26 AUGUST 2022

149 99 100 - 150

BONGIWE MSOMI PHUMZA MAWENI PHUMZA MAWENI [ BONGIWE MSOMI
1 \ .

e S Telom SN wig Tes 5. e K @2 Z& e ¥ mmms Se Tlom N i s LS. ewe X wf

S0UTH,

Theresa Prince celebrated for her 100n cap as International Umpire during the Africa
RegionalQualifiers

100

INTERNATIONAL MATCHES
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3.10 COSANA (REGION V)

-~

COSANA is part of Region V games and region V games will be held in Malawi in December
2022 and some of our people have been identified to go do technical and umpiring at these
games.

/ | NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22



Good luck to all those who will be representing SA at these games.
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4. 2023 NETBALL WORLD CUP UPDATE

Even though things were moving at a pace that we were all worried about, things have started
to take shape. We saw a lot of appointments being made and things with the awareness
of the World Cup coming to surface.

We saw the deal between, SuperSport, SABC and Telkom One being sighed to broadcast this in
the spectacular that will be hosted next year.

The Ball (Kganya) and the Clock were unveiled at Sun City in the North West Province by the
Minister of Sport Nathi Mthethwa; and Mascot (Letsatsi) was revealed in Gauteng province at
the Africa Qualifiers to make our fellow African sisters to feel part of the World Cup.

P .
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245 DAYS TO GO!

The province on WC is busy as we speak with mobilisation and revamping and concluding to
build the 30 courts, they promised in the actual bidding process.

The Department Sport, Arts and Culture National has also been able to hand over the courts
to the various districts that identified the schools and a dedicated Netball Court and a
multicourt are built.

Every second month we attend the Inter-Ministerial Committee led by Minister Nathi Mthethwa

NETBALL
WORLD CUP

and other Ministers and Director Generals from various departments to see the update and
the progress of the 2023 Netball World Cup. NWC2023 is standard on the agenda of the
MINMEC until the kick of the event.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22 / \



ANNUAL

L
LAY NETBALL

SOUTH AFRICA

Let me say Eastern Cape called us together with the Director Coaches who is the Legacy
Manager of 2023 Netball World Cup to do a presentation and we are pleased to say EC
government is on board and will work with NSA to make this legacy programme a success.

The City of Cape Town has also been busy revealing Murals with the aim of promoting
awareness in the City.30 Members of Netball South Africa from all 9 provinces were trained on
the Champions Data system that will be used at the World Cup, 12 members we identified by
Christian from Australia who was training them and proudly said to me he has identified 3 thathe
can use anytime anywhere in the World is how good how some of our members are.

* Limpopo Vhembe District - On 14 October 2022, the Netball court will be handed over.

e On 21 October 2022, Naomagua was supposed to be opened. Due to unforeseen

circumstances, it was postponed fo December 2022.
' - e A‘ = if"!l" 3 a5
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The first physical World Board meeting was held in Cape Town from the 2ndto the 4t
of September 2022, the meeting was decided to be held in SA because the board
also wantedto see the readiness of the LOC of 2023 Netball World Cup.

Theresa Prince is one on the 4 Umpires in the World who reached her 100t Cap let’s
all congratulate her.
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Growth within NSA

We have seen growth in our office as we saw new staff members being appointed and this is a
great move towards professionalising our sport. We welcome all new appointees to our office,
i.e.

. Bongani Mdunjana - EPG
. Hlologelo Molokomme — Merchandise
. Simphiwe Cele — Executive PA

THEX % % & &

UTURE

_@F_

NETBALL
STARTS HERE

Commercialising Netball

We need to now think out of the box as now Netball is growing and we need to attract more
sponsorship, we have to in some days commercialise our sport when we really want to turn
professional. We should have targets that we should meet and moreover benchmark with other
Federations that have already turned professional. It wouldn't hurt to learn one or two things
from people or federations that have been in the professional world of sport for some time now.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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The CEO and | had our first meeting with SARU and a meeting that was successful and opened
our eyes to a lot of things we thought we knew and understood, only to find a different view
and perspective.

One never stops learning and one thing that we learn from this meeting is that the corporate
world thinks differently from us and how to approach them in specific areas.

We also have to start to think and behave professionally, starting in our District and province,
structures that aligns to NSA Constitution, mission, and vision; moreover, set goals and objectives.

6. Constitutional Changes

This will be covered more by the Director responsible. However, there are gaps, and we need
by all means to adopt this constitution by next March 2023 Council to go into our World Cup with
a bible that guides and talks what's relevant to netball family. We need to start doing justice to
our constitution and alignitto ourmotherbody World Netball and SASCOC in those areas that
are common and talk to our mandate.
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7. Sponsorship

NSA needs more sponsors to come on board. However, we also need to change how we
profect our Federation, especially in social media. All of you are leaders like us within your
jurisdiction and really, we need to stop targeting NSA on SOCIAL Media pages, remember NSA
is all of us we are just elected to lead the organisation, so when you say “NSA" never forget to
include yourself.

Event

Sponsorship

N

SPONSORSHIP

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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We are also concerned on how some of you have now become friends with our sponsor; and
now we hear things from them that are Netball related and disturbing, may we kindlyrefrain from
that and start respecting the office and the sponsors.

_‘H'

. rl-mt

#TAKINGNETBALLBACKTTHEPEOPLE
#MAKINGNETBALLFASHIONABLE
#MAGNIFICENT3M
#WEAREALLIN

Aslend myreport let me quote AUDREY HEPBURN
“Nothing is impossible. The word itself says “I'm POSSIBLE!"

o]

NETBALL

SOUTH AFRICA

“ON BEHALF OF OUR ENTIRE
NETBALL FAMILY, LET ME JOIN
THE NATION TO CONGRATULATE
OUR NEW
MISS SOUTH AFRICA FOR 2022,
NDAVI NOKERI, FROM MY
HOME PROVINCE LIMPOPD. ¢
NDAVI, YOU ARE A SHINING STAR
AND AN INSPIRATION TO
GIRLS ACROSS SOUTH ARICA.
KEEP RISING.”

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
PRESIDENT
CECILIA MOLOKWANE

HTAKINGNETBALLBACKTOTHEPEOPLE

KE A LEBOGA

a

CECILIA MOLOKWANE PRESIDENT NETBALL SA
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The CEO

In 2022, our members showed tremendous
resilience, responsibility and resolve to support
one another, and in so doing have served our
most valued asset, the player. We thank the
leadersin the districts and provinces who shared
in making all our collective achievements
possible.

Netball South Africa entered the year on a
positive and high note.

We were sfill in business, and we could deliver on
our commitments. Our records reflect a growth in
registered membership from 17 773 in 2021 to 22 480 in
2022.

At the 2019 Netball World Cup, the team finished in 4™ position,
only missing out by 2 goals against Australia to make it to the gold

medal match. The popularity of netball and the SPAR Proteas among

the South Africans was heart-warming. SuperSport partnered with Netball South Africa in
support of the Project Victory Programme.

It is truly remarkable to think that 23 of our national team players receive contracts and
monthly salaries, this is a first in the history of Netball South Africa and is testament to the
growth and professionalization of the sport. The Stellenbosch Academy of Sport is now the
home for the tfeam accommodating and servicing the feam in the residential programme.

Going into the 2022 Commonwealth Games, the expectation was high, with the significant
investment invested in the preparations of the team. The team’s performance was however
a disappointment to Netball South Africa, supporters, and investors. A performing team
creates interest both commercial and publicly which is evident in the ticket sales.

We understood we need to change things to achieve different results - We knew that the
“Old ways wouldn’t Open New doors.”

2020, 2021 and part of 2022 tested everyone, families struggled with the COVID-19 pandemic
and personalloss. We are sfill struggling with the uncertainty of the future. Important questions
are raised about the role of sport in society.

e How does the leaders in sport demonstrate responsible leadership?

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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e How can a non-profit organization like ours deliver on our commitment to
provide value to our members and sponsors?

e What are the opportunities to rebuild trust in our investors with a purpose to
support and serve everyone with whom we do business.

Over the past few years our investors and supporters showed fremendous resilience,
responsibility and resolve to support us (NSA) and our SPAR Proteas. They are the ones that
focus on societal issues and have good governance practices. They are the ones with
crisis response plans and made us strong in order to host all our events as per our annual
calendar.

We truly salute SASCOC, DSAC, SPAR, SuperSport, Telkom, Gilbert, Southern Sun, Energade,
Puma, Twizza, Hollywood bets, the National Lottery Commission who remain our partners in
growing the sport of netball and impacting the lives of everyone the game touches.

The Driving Force Behind Netball South Africa
Staff Spotlight

Netball South Africa have several part fime and fulltime members of staff who are responsible
for driving and executing the core business activities of the organization. We applaud the
following individuals for their daily commitment and determination toward the greater
vision of Netball South Africa.

They are truly valued members of a winning team and on an inspiring mission towards the
2023 Netball World Cup and beyond.

Portia Dimu: Riamarie Wandrag Boitshoko Mdhluli Pieter Boshoff
Events Manager Accountant Office Administrator Social Media
Started: 1 Oct 2000 Started: 1 July 2008 Started: 1 Sep 2011 Started: 17 May 2014

r p

. J
Rene Meyer Nnusi Gazi Cylia Manaka Hlologelo Molokomme
Travel Manager Head of Media Office Assistant Merchandise Manager
P Started: Oct 2016 Started: 1 April 2019  Started: 17 Jan 2019 Started: 1 April 2022

\ NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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Simphiwe Cele Bongani Mdunjana
Personal Assistant EPG Administrator
Started: 1 June 2022  Started: 01 July 2022

Special thank you to our volunteers

As much as the full-time and part-time staff of Netball South Africa drive business operations,
it is essential to recognize and applaud the work of the volunteers and members on the
ground. These individuals, which are too many to mention, out of their love for the game,
propel the development of netball in each of the district across the country. Without them
the game of netball would not be anywhere close to where it is now in terms of governance,
development as well as competitions.

NSA Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has the important role of overseeing board policies of Netball
South Africa as well as ensuring the good overall governance practices.

A very big thank you to the members of the Executive who has played the important role of
steadying the ship and driving Netball South Africa in achieving great things.

Thank you to the President Ms Cecilia Molokwane for her dedication and drive, you have
indeed got it right to “take netball back to the people”

Cecilia Molokwane Mama Diale Blanche de la Guerre
NSA President NSA Vice President NSA CEO
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lvy Khumalo Claudine Claassen Annelie Lucas Director

Director Selections Director Demarcation & Coaching
Structures

Year in Review

Membership Figures

There was a significant increase in membership figures during 2022, which show a healthy
growth in the sport of netball. One of the major contributors to this was the introduction of
the Twizza Club Championships which is focused on creating competitive opportunities for
districts countrywide.

There are a total of 52 districts, 6 associate members and 9 provinces dffiliated to Netball
South Africa.

Schools’ netball in South Africa contfinues to grow with upwards of 2.5million members. This
makes netball one of the sports with the largest mass participation membership bases in the
country which speaks to the positive future that lies ahead for the game.

NSA Membership Figures

25000
22480

20000

16477

15000 13143 12178

10000

5000

2019 Members 2020 Members 2021 Members 2022 Members
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Competition Update
Twizza Club Championships

This competition gives every netball player the opportunity to play
competitive netball in their district.

The quality of performance on court was noticeable and the increase
of registered membership is testimony of the popularity of the
competition.

Telkom Netball League:

This competition is focused on high performance
competition and brings the top players together to go
head-to-head on the court.

TNL does not only develop the players, but also the
coaches, umpires, technical officials, and administrators.

The platform allows NSA fo identify future national players
and test volunteers’ capabilities. Encouraging netball to be a sport for supporters by
including “sportainment” through the addition of music and dance involving the supporters
and SuperSport viewers. :

Telkom Netball Championships U/17,18 and 19:

An investment by Telkom in the youth, this competition is the |
platform for players to be identified for the U/21 Netball World Cup
presented every four years.

SPAR National Championships:

One of NSA's biggest properties — districts can send their
senior teams and U/21 teams. This is a very enjoyable
competition for players who does not always get the
opportunity to travel, stay in hotels and be fed by the
wonderful ladies of SPAR — Charlene, Retha, Elsabe, and
i Marlene have shown us so much support as the SPAR
ambassadors and friends of NSA and the SPAR Proteas.

Male Netball Championships:

Netball South Africa acknowledge the male netball players
as our members in the districts. We provide opportunities to all
and ensure they fully benefit from their membership, which is
essential. Males have registered and joined the netball family.
We do not yet have a sponsor for this property but are actively BB
working on it.
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Commonwealth Games ( e R )
The 2022 Commonwealth Games took place in "?'JL i -
Birmingham from the 29™ of July fill the 7™ of August. i :ﬁ 9
With the significant investment made into the team o 1 | (V]
and extensive preparations, the expectation was P2 ﬁ - 0
very high for the team to perform and compete at Wenesor1® | s Wi
the tournament. ::::z ﬂ - 8
Prior to the tournament the team travelled to Bath ,:M, E 9
and Wales for some warm-up matches and showed | oSzt | ’“‘ Q )

positive results leading intfo the competition.

The performance of the team did not meet the expectation and the team finished a
disappointing 5" position at the fournament — 1 position outside their current World Netball
Ranking status.

This competition, a dress rehearsal for next year's World Cup highlighted several key areas
that need to be strengthened and plans are underway to ensure that the team are provided
with the best possible support to perform on their home ground next year.

| ey
% Nomn :.ilﬂ' y aLLrw -

Administrators Workshop

In March 2022, Netball South Africa kicked off the
second year of the Administrators Development
Programme which focuses on equipping and
empowering 52 district administrators representing
each of the regions.

4

The programme led by Forwardzone has now [
frained 104 administrators in a 24-month period
and participants have already started to conduct
workshops in their districts with the material and
learnings from the workshops.

Sponsor and Partner Update

We are thankful for the ongoing support from our sponsors. Navigating through the
COVID-19 pandemic the last few years has shaken the financial world, yet the support from
our sponsors has been unwavering.

Their support has enabled us to not only contfinue to grow the sport of netball but also to
augment and enhance our programme and service offering.

During the past year our sponsor contributions have increased by means of annualincreases.
Telkom have also increased their contributions with the objective of further enhancing the
Telkom Netball League.

Supersport has also come on board and have injected massive financial support into Project
Victory in preparation for next year's netball World Cup in Cape Town.

We look forward to further growing and developing these partnerships in the year ahead as
we strive to grow the game of netball in South Africa.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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| would also like to thank Forwardzone for their strategic support, input and guidance over
the past 12-months.

Financial Situation fCll'WEi'dZ{M\E'

Other Income vs Sponsorship

m2021 m2022

R50000 000,00
R45 000 000,00

R40 000 000,00
R35 000 000,00
R30 000 000,00
R25 000 000,00
R20 000 000,00
R15 000 000,00
R10 000 000,00 - I

Income Growth

2021 m2022

R7 000000,00
R6 000 000,00
R5 000 000,00
R4 000 000,00
R3 000 000,00
R2 000 000,00 I
R1 000000,00
R0,00 o l mm B [ ] I
Grant DSAC Merchandise Registration & Umpires/Coaches
Income Affiliation Fees Income
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Expenditure Comparison

m2021 m2022

R35000 000,00
R30000 000,00
R25 000 000,00
R20000 000,00
R15 000 000,00
R10000 000,00
R5 000 000,00 I I I
R0,00 —_— — .
Administration DSAC Lotto Sponsorship  Umpiring &
Cost Cost Coaching

Achievements

The below outlines the major achievements for Netball South Africa, teams, athletes, and
properties for the year 2022.

SA Sports Awards (March 2022):
Nominated

e SPAR Proteas Team of the Year
Winners

o Steve Tshwete Lifetime Achievement Award at the SA Sport Awards: Ntambi
Ravele and Lynette Ferreira.

Free State Sport Stars Gala Dinner (13 October 2022):
Nominated
e Sportswoman of the Year — Khanyisa Chawane

e Sportswoman of the Year — Lefébre Rademan

The Momentum gsport Awards (September 2022):
Nominated

e Federation of the Year

e Telkom Woman of the Year: Bongiwe Msomi (Winner)

e Style Star Award: Boitumelo Mahloko

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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Rain Queen Modjadji Achievers Awards (August 2022):
Nominated (President Cecilia Molokwane)

e Mentorship Award (Winner)

e Game Changer Award (Winner)
e Global Impact Award

e Raising The Bar Award (Winner)

North West Sports Recognition Awards (March 2022):
Winners

e Excellence Award — Netball South Africa President, Cecilia Molokwane
e Sportswoman of the Year — Monique Reyneke

e Technical Official of the Year — Leonard Masao

e Federation of the Year — North West Netball

e North West Netball President, Helene Botha, also received a Lifetime
Achievement Award.

Limpopo Sport, Arts and Culture Awards (February 2022):
Winners

e Netball South Africa President Cecilia Molokwane received the MEC's
Excellence Award.

e Sportswoman of the Year went to Boitumelo Mahloko.

International Club Awards (Individual Athletes):

e Phumza Maweni, named in the UK’s Vitality Netball Superleague All-Star VI
team for 2022 (June 2022).

e Lefébre Rademan was announced as the Celtic Dragons’ Players Awards
as Player of the Season, Coaches Player of the Season and Dragon of the
Season during the UK's Vitality Netball Superleague in 2022 (June 2022).

Tshwane Sports Confederation Women in Sport Awards (February 2022):

e Coach of the Year - Team Sport: Jenny van Dyk
e Most Promising Team of the Year

e President’s Award: Riana Bezuidenhout

e Sponsor of the Year: SPAR

Western Cape Sports Awards 2022 nominated (September 2022):
Nominated and Awards

e Nichole Taljaard — Sportswoman of the Year

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22 \ °
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e Marchelle Maroun — Coach of the Year

e Maties Netball - Team of the Year

e Central Karoo Netball — District Federation of the Year

e Eden Netball - District Federation of the Year

e West Coast Netball - District Federation of the Year

e Anso Kemp - Recognition of Technical Excellence Award
e West Coast Netball — District Federation of the Year

KZN Sport Awards 2022 nominated (October 2022) awards coming up 8 October 2022:
Nominated and Awards coming up on 8 October 2022.

e KZN Netball - Federation of the Year

SA Sports Awards (March 2022):
Nominated

e SPAR Proteas Team of the Year

Winners

e Steve Tshwete Lifetime Achievement Award at the SA Sport Awards:
¢ Ntambi Ravele and Lynette Ferreira

Free State Sport Stars Gala Dinner (13 October 2022):
Nominated

e Sportswoman of the Year — Khanyisa Chawane
e Sportswoman of the Year — Lefébre Rademan

-~
[ETBALL
}V.UOKLD cur

Bongi 150 test series, and Phumza 100 test series MEC Anroux Marais is ready for the 2023 NWC
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Africa Qualifiers achievers

Challenges

Asmuch asthere have been many successstoriesto celebrate, itisimportant to acknowledge
several challenges that Netball South Africa are facing and if correctly approached and
handled can further drive the success of the federation.

Some of these key challenges include:

Difficulty blending multiple personalities intfo a cohesive and unified team.
Failure to develop key competencies and behaviours.
To manage the reputation of Netball South Africa: Media statements reporting

access to confidential information of EXCO meetings and quoting certain
discussions the EXCO had.

Unfinished investigating reports. Lengthy Council meetings with unfinished
business.

Members received a course to upskill themselves on the registration process
through a back office system, however only 17 out of 52 districts have submitted
at this stage.

Venues to host our events becoming expensive and difficult to source.

The uncertainty of the COVID-19 pandemic could still be a possibility to prevent
the SPAR Proteas from travelling to get international test match opportunities/
exposure.

Netball South Africa requires a Board to ensure NSA's prosperity by collectively
directing the Federations affairs, while meeting the appropriate interests and
needs of its members.

The Board will continue to drive the business forward and identify and recognise
the EXCQO'’s challenges

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22 ,Q e |
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2023 World Cup

The countdown to next years Netball World Cup is moving at a pace and the organising
committee is working hard to ensure that the fournament is a major success.

The following key objectives remain as focus areas for the competition:

« To host a world class Netball World Cup that delivers tangible benefits in terms of
participation, performance, commercial return and exceeds the expectations
of all principles and stakeholders.

« To deliver a commercially successful world cup that provides revenue streams for
World Netball and its member federations including Netball South Africa.

o To deliver a legacy programme that changes the perception of the game
and drives a sustainable coaching education plan to increase the number of
qualified coaches (level 1 & 2) in Africa and USA, and NSA coaches will also reap
the benefit.

o TJo improve, enhance and develop facilities (in the Western Cape 30 courts are
being built and or renovated. Each Province will be receiving a Wooden Sprung
Floor courtesy of the Department of Sport Arts and Culture as part of the legacy
programme for NWC 2023

« TJoshare the knowledge transfer programme with all our members after the world
cup.

The following appointments were made leading up into next year’'s Netball World Cup

e Portia Dimu was seconded to the NWC 2023 LOC.

e Magriet Bester accepted the position of Head of Technical at NWC 2023.
e Priscilla Masisi is the Tournament Director appointed for NWC 2023.

e Thabang Moses is the Manager Finance, Admin and Procurement.

e Sharaaz Moosa appointed as Accreditation Manager.

e Akhona Dodwana appointed as the Personal Assistant.

e Charlotte Scholtz, Technical Delegate appointed by World Netball.

Road Ahead

The road ahead is an exciting one for Netball South Africa and all lovers of the game. As we
move forward, we need to keep the following as the core focus areas:

e Enable governments, commercial partners, the media and others to raise the profile of
women's sport even higher.

e Helping our members to establish sustainable streams of income by means of hosting
competitions organised by Netball South Africa as well as other income streams.

e Enhancing netball’s appeal as a fun and empowering activity to become the team
sport of choice for girls and women worldwide.

e Supporting the drive to increase full and associate membership within the districts.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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Years ago, the anthropologist Margaret Mead was asked by a student what she
considered to be the first sign of civilization in a culture. The student expected Mead to
talk about clay pots, tools for hunting, grinding stones, or religious artifacts.

But no. Mead said that the first evidence of civilization was a 15,000-year-old fractured
femur found in an archaeological site. A femur is the longest bone in the body, link-
ing hip to knee. In societies without the benefits of modern medicine, it takes about
six weeks of rest for a fractured femur to heal. This bone had been broken and had

healed.

Mead explained that in the animal kingdom, if you break your leg, you die. You can-

not run from danger; you cannot drink or hunt for food. Wounded in this way, you are

meat for your predators. No creature survives a broken leg long enough for the bone
to heal. You are eaten first.

A broken femur that has healed is evidence that another person has taken time to
stay with the fallen, has bound up the wound, has carried the person to safety and has
tended them through recovery. A healed femur indicates that someone has helped a

fellow human, rather than abandoning them to save their own life.

“We are at our best when we serve others. Be civilized.” - Ira Byock

Linked to the above, it will be important that we keep our eyes on:

o Optimally supporting our national team to perform at their best and reach their full
potential both on and off the court.

e Inspire women and girls through positive role-modelling to make netball their sport of
choice.

o Drive the development of sustainable commercial revenue streams.

e Equip and empower our members towards excellence.

With the Netball World Cup fast approaching we have the incredible opportunity to leave
a legacy in growing the game, but most importantly impacting the lives of nation. Let's
together embrace this opportunity and make a real difference.

I would like to close this report with the following short story which highlights the attitude that
we need to serve others and serve the game - together we will achieve more.

_
jé@?*c

Chief Executive Officer

Presented 22 October 2022
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ANNEXURE | - NSA SOCIAL MEDIA REPORT

TOP Instagram Posts

(November 2021 - *March 2022 | Growth: 34k Followers as at 4 March 2022)
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Twitter Highlights

(November 2021 - *March 2022 | Growth: 54,900 Followers as at 4 March 2022)
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TOP Facebook Posts

(November 2021 - *March 2022 | Growth: 99,900k Likes and 110,400 Followers as

2823

at 4 March 2022)
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Events/Launches November 2021 - March 2022
January 2022
* 15-19 January Netball Quad Series - London
November 2021 * 27 January Cape Winelands Sport Awards
* 5 November KZN Sport Awards February 2022
*  9-16 November Africa Netball Cup - Windhoek + 2 February KZN Schools Visit with the Department of Sport, Arts and
* 13 November Gauteng Sport Awards Culture - King Cetshwayo
* 19 November KZN Netoal Awards " Depaniment of Sport Ars and Gultre a6 partofths Netball World Gup
+ 20 November Tshwane University of Technology (TUT) Prestige Sport Legacy Project
Awards * 4 February Netball Friday Launch - Sandton
: /2_\2 gﬁ;fwgﬁe%aggg%%f”ng %Il?a?éseoég;‘gg:; ;gann\r/]i?rI]ince * 7-12 February Males National Netball Championships - Upington
Department of Sport, Arts and Culture + 18 February Tshwane Sports Confederation Women in Sports Awards -
December 2021 Pretoria
+ 1 December gsport4girls! Newsmaker of the Year Awards * 22 February OR Tambo Netball Survivors Lunch - Mthatha
. 4-8 December Region 5 Youth Games — Maseru * 26 February Limpopo Sport, Arts and Culture Awards - Polokwane
+ 6-11 December SPAR National Championships - Cape Town - ‘nghl;i?]g:gﬂéohannesburg Sport Confederation Awards -
» 12 December Queen’s Baton Relay to raise awareness of the 2022
Commonwealth Games in Birmingham - Cape Town March 2022
« 2 March 2023 NWC Broadcasters Announcement - Cape Town
« 3-4 March MINMEC - Sun City
« 4 March NW Sport Recognition Awards - Sun City
y
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
{Registration number 116-523 NPO)
Financial statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2022
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memm Registered Auditors + Chartered Accountants (S.A.)
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA NPO 116-523
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Index

The reports & statements set out below comprise the financial statements presented to the council members:

PAGE
Executive members' responsibilities and approval 3
Executive members' report 4
Report of the Independent Auditors 3-6
Statement of Financial Position 7
Statement of Comprehensive Income 8
Statement of Changes in Equity 9
Statement of Cash Flow 10
Notes to the Financial Statements 11-22

Level of assurance
These financial statements have been audited.
Prepared under supervision of

Franco Marx
Associate General Accountant (SA)
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS AND APPROVAL

The executive members are reguired to maintain adequate accounting recocrds and are responsible for the content and integrity of
the financial statements as well as related financial information included in this report. It is their respansibility to ensure that
the financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the Entity at the end of the financial year and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standards for
Small and Medium-sized Entilies. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-sized
Entities and is based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimates.

The executive members acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by

the Entity and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the executive members to
meet these responsibilities, the executive members sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of errar or loss in
a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibiliies within a clearly defined framewark,
effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are
monitared throughout the Entity and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the entity's
business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach.

The focus of risk management in the Entity on identifying, evaluating, managing and manitoring all forms of risk across
the entity. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the Entity endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate
infrastructure, risk responses, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures
and consfraints.

The executive members are of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparatien of the financial
statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against
material misstaterment or loss.

The executive members have reviewed the entity’s cash flow forecast for the year to 31 March 2023. In light of the review and the
current financial position, they are satisfied that the Entity's access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence

for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the entity's financial statements. The
financial statements have been examined by the entity's external auditors and their report is presented on page 5 and 6.

The financial statements set out on page 7 to 22, which have been prepared on the going concern basis, as well as the exscutive
members repart were approved by the executive members and were signed on its behalf by:

C Molokwane - President B de (KGuerre » cz';j:
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Executive Members’ Report

The executive members submits their report for the year ended 31 March 2022
1. Review of activities

Main business and operations

Netball South Africa is the national controlling body of Netball in South Africa, whose priority is to develop netball
from a grass root to elite level. Netball South Africa is committed to providing fair competition, access to facilities
and equity in participation at all levels. The controlling body is committed to the provision of the highest standards of
coaching, administration and officiating at junior, senior and elite levels.

The operating results and state of affairs of the organization are fully set out in the attached financial statements
and do not in our opinion require any further comment.

2. Events after the reporting period

The executive members are not aware of any material event which occurred after the reporting date and up to the
date of this report.

3. Executive Members

The executive members of the arganization at the date of this report are as follows:

Name

C Molokwane President

M Diale Vice President

A Lucas Director Coaching

C Claasen Director Demarcation & Structures
| Khumalo Director Selections

B De La Guerre CEO- Ex Officio member

4. Going concern

The executive members believes that the entity has adequate financial resources to continue in operation for the
foreseeable future and accordingly the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis.
The exscutive members are satisfied that the entity is in a sound financial position and that it has access to
sufficient borrowing facilities to meet its foreseeable cash requirements. The executive members are not aware of
any new material changes that may adversely impact the entity. The executive members are also not aware of any
material non-compliance with statutory or regulatory requirements or of any pending changes to legislation which
may affect the entity.

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, since the executive members
have every reason to believe that the entity has adequate resources in piace to continue in the operation for the
foreseeable future.

5. Auditors

Meintjes, Vermooten & Partners will continue in office as auditors for the organisation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT TO THE EXECUTIVE MEMEEERS OF
NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA

Opinion
We have audited the Financial Statements of Netball South Africa as set out on pages 7 to 22, which comprise the Statement of
Financial Position as at 31 March 2022, and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and

Staternent of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to Annual Financial Statement, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In aur opinian, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Netball South Africa as at 31
March 2022, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reparting for Small and Medium-sized Entities .

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our respansibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the entity in accordance with Independent Regulatory Board for Auditors Code of Professional Conduct for
Registered Auditor (IRBA Code) and other independence requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in
South Africa. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IRBA Code and in accordance with the other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits in South Africa. The IRBA Code is consistent with the corresponding sections
of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (Parts A and B). We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

The executive members are responsible for the other infarmation. The other information comprises the executive members report
which we obtained prior to the date of the report. Other information does not include the Annual Financial Statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinian on the Annual Financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit opinion or any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in deing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. |f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the executive members for the Financial Statements

The executive members are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-sized Entities for such internal control as the executive members

determine is necessary to enable the preparation of Financial Statement that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud ar error. )

In preparing the Financial Statements, the executive members are responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the gaing concemn basis of accounting unless the
executive members either intend to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

VENNOTE / PARTNERS: A J MEINT.IES 5JDEWITT M MEINTIES
PRAKTISEER OMAFHANKLIK VAN ENIGE ANDER FIRMA / PRACTISING INDEPENDENTLY OF ANY OTHER FIRM
Praktyknr 9041204 SEDERT / SINCE 1948 Practice no 9041204

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22




ANNUAL
REPORT

SOUTHAFRICA IRARANLY:

NETBALL

Auditor's responsibilities for audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identity and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatements resuiting from fraud is higher than for one
resuiting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the members.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the members' use of going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the entity's ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

" to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the executive members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Meintjes/ Vermooten & Partners
Sithondohannes de Witt
Chartered Accountant (S.A.)
Registered Auditor

PRETOR|
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Finaneial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Financial Position

Notes 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 -
R R
Assels
Non-current assets 267,171 153,507
- Property, plant and equipment 1 267,171 [ [ 153,507 |
267,171 153,507

Current Assets 21,707,663 54,992,166
- Trade & Other Receivables 10 7.408,635 1,568,897
- Cash & cash equivalents 8 14,299,029 53,423,270
Total Assets 21,974,836 55,145,673
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
- Accumulated Funds 18,987,867 23,326,039
Current Liabilities 2,986,969 31,819,634
- Transfer payment received - World Cup 2023 NPC - 30,000,000
- Transfer payment received - Sascoc - 67,500
- Trade & Other Payables 9 2,986,969 1,752,134

21,974,836 55,145,673
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Comprehensive Income

31 March 31 March
2022 2021
NOTE R R

Income 57,606,681 57,873,355
Interest Received 404 755 250,896
Grant - DSAC 6 6,500,000 3,280,013
Grant - Guaranteed Profit Sharing INF (Received in 2020 FY) 6 . 4,200,000
Grant - DSAC - World Cup 2023 6 - 5,890,000
Telkom Netball League Players Fees - 77,000
Registration & Affiliation Fees 766,330 473,429
Other Sponsorships 45,907,866 41,200,970
Other Income 63,089 101,686
Sponsorship - Lotto - 1,500,000
Merchandise Income 1,804,256 70,478
Umpires / Coaches Income 2,070,386 828,884
Expenditure ( Excluding finance charges) 61,944,852 42,716,534
Administrative expenditure 2 23,455,442 12,060,254
Sponsorship expenditure 3 29,124,089 19,748,713
Lotto 4 873,094 678,837
Umpiring & Coaching 5 1,481,906 382,602
DSAC (] 7,010,322 9,846,128
OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -4,338,172 15,156,821
Finance cost - =
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year -4,338,172 15,156,821
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Changes in Equity

Accomulated
Funds/Deficit Total Equity
R R

Balance at 1 April 2020 8,169,218 8,169,218
Changes in equity
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 15,156,821 15,156,821
Total changes 15,136,821 15,156,821
Balance at 01 April 2021 23,326,039 23,326,039
Changes in equity :
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year -4,338,172 -4,338,172
Total changes -4,338,172 -4.338,172
Balance at 31 March 2022 18,987,867 18,987,867
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Cash Flow

31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R

Cash flows from operating activities -38,961,218 40,431,022
Cash generated from operations -39,455,973 40,180,127
Interest Income 494,755 250,896
Finance costs = 5
Cash flows from investing activities -163,021 -162,973
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -163,021 -162,997
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 24
Cash flows from financing activities - -
Proceeds from loan - -
Repayment of financial liability - -
Total cash movement for the year -39,124,239 40,268,049
Cash at the beginning of the year 53,423,269 13,155,220
Cash and cash equivalents and end of the year 14,299,030 53,423,269
Note to the cash flow statement
Cash generated from (used in) operations
Surplus/{Deficit) for the year -4.338,172 15,156,821
Adjustment for:
Interest received -494.755 -250,896
Finance cost - -
Depreciation and amortisation 49358 9,490
Changes in working capital
Trade and other receivables -5,839.739 -1,464,523
Trade and other payables -28,832,665 26,729,234

-39,455,973 40,180,127
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Accounting Policies

1.1  Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards small and
medium-sized entities. The financial statements have been compiled on the historical cost basis. This accounting policy is in
all material respects consistent with the policy applied during the previous years.

1.2 Property Plant & Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets which the company holds for its own use or for rental to others and which
are expected to be used for more than one period. Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost. Cost includes
costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred subsequently to add
to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and
equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Expenditure incurred subsequently for major services,
additions to or replacements of parts of property, plant and equipment are capitalised if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost can be measured reliably. Day to day servicing
costs are included in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses, except for land which is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation of an asset commences
when the asset is available for use as intended by management. Depreciation is charged to write off the asset's carrying
amount over its estimated useful life to its estimated residual value, using a method that best reflects the pattern in which the
asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the company.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Equipment Straight line 5 Years
Furniture and fixtures Straight line 6 Years
IT equipment Straight line 5 Years
Office equipment Straight line 5 Years

When indicators are present that the useful lives and residual values of items of property, plant and equipment have changed
since the most recent annual reporting date, they are reassessed. Any changes are accounted for prospectively as a change in
accounting estimate. Impairment tests are performed on property, plant and equipment when there is an indicator that they
may be impaired. When the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is assessed to be higher than the
estimated recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss to bring the carrying amount in
line with the recoverable amount.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no firture economic benefits are expected
from its continued use or disposal. Any pain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and
equipment, determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item, is
included in profit or loss when the item is derecognised.

1.3  Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments (more than 30 days overdue)
are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The allowance recognised is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition.

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables.
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1.4 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

1.5 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comptise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are
initially and subsequently recorded at fair value.

1.6 Consumable items
Consumable items purchased are written off in full in the year acquired disclosed as expenditure.

1.7  Department of Sport, Art and Culture - Expenditure
For approved projects, the expenditure is incurred according to the grants received from Sport, Art and Culture SA. To ensure
the accountability of the projects, any additional expenditure over and above the approved budgeted expenditure is transferred

from the DSAC Income Statement to the Netball SA Income Statement as the deficit is funded by other sponsorships and
income generated by Netball SA.

1.8 Leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless:

- another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the benefit from the leased asset, even if the payments are
not on that basis, or

- the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation (based on published indexes or statistics) to
compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the period they are incurred.

1.9 Income and Revenue
Revenue is recognised to the extent that the organisation has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
goods to the buyer, or has rendered services under an agreement provided the amount of revenue can be measured reliably
and it is probable that economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, excluding VAT and discounts.
Income is recognised, in profit or loss, using the affective interest rate method. Income and revenue is generally disclosed on
the face of the statement of comprehensive income. Sponsorships received specifically for a specified project is disclosed as
income in the detailed notes to the projects.

1.10 Taxation

Tax Exemption has been granted in terms of section 10{1)(cN) of the Act.
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements
JFigures in Rand

1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2022 2021
Cost or Accumulated Carrying Cost or Accumulated Carrying
revaluation  depreciation value revaluation  depreciation value

Furniture and fixtures = = = 2 = =
IT Equipment 248,152 (38,554) 209,598 96,945 (7,288) 89,657
Office Equipment 7,998 (1,066) 6,932 - - -
Equipment 69,868 (19,227) 50,641 66,052 (2,202) 63,850
Total 326,018 (58,847) 267,171 162,997 (9,490) 153,507

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2022

Opening A . o Closing
D Is b t

Jalinia Additions isposals epreciation bialanis

Furniture and fixtures - - - - - -
IT Equipment 89,657 151,207 - (31.266) 209,598
Office Equipment - 7.998 - (1,066) 6,932
Equipment 63,850 3,816 - (17.,025) 30,641
153,507 163,021 - (49.357) 267,171

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2021

Opening L S o Closing

balance Additions Disposals  Depreciation  Yence

Furniture and fixtures 24 & (24) ‘ .
IT Equipment - 96,943 - (7,288) 89,657
Equipment - 66,052 - (2,202) 63,850
24 162,997 24) (9,490) 153,507

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22




ANNUAL

=

REPORT
NEJBALL. e
14

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R

Accounting & Payroll 573,733 17,850
Audit fees 118,660 -
Media & PR 925,561 85,625
Bank charges 87.489 39,515
Computer Expenses 109,276 7,593
District Development Workshop 263,764 -
E-Travel- Facility Fees 49,841 13,950
Council Meeting 613,431 187,717
Exco - Travel, accommodation & meetings 1,278,141 663,623
Floor - Storage, transport and maintenance 391,495 150,113
Tngurance - Office equipment 41,885 33,247
Leasing & Hire costs 52,679 863
Legal Fees 664,790 389,744
Maintenance 58,200 3,291
Membership Africa Netball 9,271 -
Membership Fees World Netball 57,447 27,128
Netball Friday T-Shirts 2,696,511 =
Netball Friday Launch 585,275 -
Office Expenses 88,092 99,963
PAYE 1,376,981 1,289,951
Personnel claims 275,471 72,991
Players Incentives 2,318,705 26,485
Postage, printing & stationery 40,523 5,310
Rent paid- Pretoria 25,132 -
Salaries & wages 4,373,995 4,129 426
SARS - Penalties & Interest - -
Security 57,665 4,999
Sponsorship Commissions 4,551,721 4,737,201
Swift Commissions 21,492 2,812
Tsogo Sun - Accommodation, Venue & Catering 1,027,391 -
Telephone & fax 66,462 54,421
Vat Adjustment 626,978 -
Water & Electricity 27,385 16,435
Total expenditure for the year 23,455,442 12,060,254
Total expenditure ( Excluding finance charges) 23,455,442 12,060,254
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

3 SPONSORSHIP EXPENDITURE 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R

NSA Condolences 119,350 7,457
World Participation 1,493,590 4,591,318
- Cape Town Test Series - Uganda/Lesotho/SA 295,730 3,314,057
- Quad Series - SA & Training Camp 1,141,240 -

- Malawi Test Series 15,750 453,261
- LJ/21 expenses 40,870 823,999
Telkom Netball League Expenses 16,120,954 14,303,929
- Accommodation 5,502,799 4,395,100
- COVID Protocols 764,223 827,408
- Entertainment 314,463 -

- Flights 456,151 79,045
- Support Staff 702,982 788,359
- Media 320,231 343,939
- Medical 205,299 129,579
- Merchandise 431,000 686,258
- Players Incentive 1,809,500 1,631,100
- Prize Winners 900,500 820,000
- Team Assistance 200,000 242.000
- Road Transport 1,755,469 1,468,526
- Security 58,400 155,565
- Meals 442,356 1,240,154
- Venue & Floor 2,147,582 1,496,898
Telkom Netball League Junior Expenses 59,298 -

- Catering & Meals 32,000 -

- Support Stall 27,298 -
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

3 SPONSORSHIP EXPENDITURE (Continue) 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R

Spar National Championship 517,519 593,800
- Accommodation 87,688 224,944
- Gifts 900 1,749
- Financial assistance to regions 21,000 -
- Flights 68,304 58,897
- Media 11,739 9,254
- Medical 24,435 58,110
- Selectors / Umpires 15,139 34,966
- Technical Officials 129,205 20,557
- Transport & Spar allocation 87,142 5,780
- Venue & Services 71,967 149,543
Ireland Test Series 632,592 -
- Facilities 91,453 -
- Manager Expenses 36,683 -
- Medical 252,811 -
- Players Appearance Fees 42,000 -
- Road Transport 137,579 -
- Visas 72,066 -
Africa Championship 605,548 -
- Accommodation 305,925 -
- Flights 129,402 -
- HR & Admin 157,860 -
- Media & Printing 2,500 -
- Medical 7.224 -
- Road Transpart 2,637 -
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

3 SPONSORSHIP EXPENDITURE (Continue) 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R
Spar Proteas 4,259,179 226,283
- Accommodation 618,381 2,280
- Clothing 237276 34,265
- Flights 536,835 -
- HR & Managers 14,833 11,665
- Medical & UP Clinical 541,214 -
- Preparation & Training 373,203 2,736
- Road Transport 378,702 18,369
- Technical, Umpires & Coaches 396,957 156,969
- Venue & Catering 1,161,777 -
Twizza Provincial Tournament 2,709,123 -
- Accommodation, Flights & Transport 129,563 -
- Catering 207,512 -
- Flights 46,499 -
- Medical 26,115 -
- Players Daily Fees & Allowances 84,020 “
- Preparation Costs 1,160,000 -
- Prize Money 98,515 -
- Road Transport 607,559 -
- Tournament Costs 332,045 -
- Visas & Travel Insurance 17,294 -
Male International Test Series & Championship 2,606,936 26,025
- Flights 160,784 -
- Accommodation 633,255 -
- Road Transport 334,298 -
- Technical/HR/Claims 912,953 26,025
- Trophies 7,726 -
- Venue and Catering 557,919 -
Total expenditure for the year 29,124,089 19,748,713
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4 LOTTO EXPENDITURE 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R
Expenditure 873,094 678,837
- Forward Zone - Expenditure 317,630 156,200
- Travel Attendees 70,474 37,606
- Data Payments 180.886 4,800
- Cyberco Online - Computers 236,995 439,650
- Accommodation Attendees 67,110 40,581
Total expenditure for the year 873,094 678,837
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

5 UMPIRES & COACHES EXPENDITURE 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R

Bank charges - 3,455
Capacity Building and Talent ID 154,114 98,495
- Claims 1 154,114 | 98,495
Coaching Expenses 892,905 174,717
- Accommodation 101,882 8,437
- Flights 170,051 10,686
- High Performance 319,988 83,216
- Manuals 243,561 58,071
- Coaching Workshop - 12,330
- Road Transport ) 57,423 ‘1,927
Umpires Expenses 434,887 105,935
- Umpire Expenditure/Claims 362,660 91,477
- Flights 5,829 2

- Road Transport 1,326 1,052
- Rulehooks 65,072 13,406
Total expenditure for the year 1,481,906 382,602
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

6 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, ART AND CULTURE

6a DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, ART AND CULTURE

lncome
Grant - DSAC
Grant - Guaranteed Profil Sharing INF (Received in 2020 FY)
Grant - DSAC - Programmes
Grant - DSAC

Other Income

Interest Received

Total Income

Expenditure
Administration

Audit Fees

Bank charges

DSAC Solidarity legal Cost
Depreciation of' Assets
Development - DSAC Grant Schools
District Support Twizza

Telkom Youth League

England Test Series CPT

Male Championship: 2021

Male Championship: Upingtos 2022
Netball Youth Twizza

Cuad Series

Spar Championships: Malawi Test Series
Uganda Test Series

World Cup 2023 Preparation (2021)
Ireland Test Series

Warld Cup 2023

Guaranteed Profit Sharing INF

Flights, Accommedation, Meetings, Transport
Promotion & Advertising Campaigns

Salaries & Wages

Total expenditure

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
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31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R

6,500,000 13,370,013

6,500,000 3,280,013

K 4,200,000

I 5.500,000

) 390,000

392,021 169,697

[ 392,021 169,697

6,892,021 13,539,709

7,010,322 5,195,117

202,757 3,093,732

» 96,830

: 6,328

- 36,080

49,358 9,489

800,000 250,000
500,000 -
752,753 .
517,676 ;
531,123 -
268,870 =
558,593 !

1,000,000 866,867
251,931 :

; 818,105

495,179 17,186
1.082.082 -

: 4,651,011

> 4,316,620

- 53,168

- 800

: 280,423

7,010,322 9,846,128

118,301 3,693,581
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

7  THIRD PARTY INCOME 31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R
STIMILUS
Income 450,000 210,000
- Sports Funds | 450,000 | 210,000 |
Expenditure 450,000 210,000
- Beneficiaries | 450,000 | 210,000 |
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NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

31 March 31 March
2022 2021
R R
8 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank halances
FNB current account 51060087900 (Administration) 1,248,615 4238374
FNB current account 62007323322 (Umpiring & Coaching) 2,632,183 1,522,555
FNB current account 62026652934 (Spar & Lotto) 243,342 3,330,501
FNB current account 62028806365 (Sport, Art & Culture SA) 8,360,555 40,026,276
FNB current account 62305911788 (Marketing) 313,775 3,369,877
FNB current account 62676881272 (Lotto) 459 §56,138
FNB current account 62940327572 (SuperSport) 500 &
Business Savings Pocket 62676881280 1,498,601 78,548
Petty Cash
Cash Stash - Lotto 1,000 1,000
14,299,030 53,423,270
Current Assets 21,707,665 54,992,166
Current Liabilities 2,986,969 31,819,634
9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEITVABLES
Debtors 3,618,436 1,264,192
DSAC 3,000,000 -
World Cup 2023 (Pty) Ltd 51,609 -
VAT 738,589 304,705
7,408,635 1,568,897
10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
SARS - PAYE, UIF & SDL 105,843 99 457
VAT - -
Creditors 2,881,126 1,652,678
2,986,969 1,752,134
11 RELATED PARTIES
Relationship
Sport, Art & Culture South Africa
Executive members and Ex Officio member
Related party transactions
Sport, Art & Culture South Africa
Grant and INF fees received from Department of Sport, Art & Culture 6,500,000 9,170,013
Executive members
Gross Remuneration 2,964,193 2,957,459
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Demarcation and Structures
Report AGM - OCTOBER 2022

1. INTRODUCTION

23 October 2022 represents my first full year in
the Director Demarcation role for Netball South
Africa, and | am delighted to be able to reflect
upon and report on the many accomplishments
that we have achieved and touch upon the
challenges that we have faced. It has been
a busy and productive year and | offer my
thanks and congratulations to all those who
have partficipated, worked in, administered and
supported the game of netball over this period. We
are all equally excited by the growth of netball in our
country and look forward to an even more successful
year during 2023.

2. CHALLENGES

During the year we faced many challenges and the following, which is by no means
exhaustive, is a synopsis of challenges faced:

1. No governance in districts and provinces.

2. Inhouse fighting in the districts. Some of which had been there for some time and
members just refuse to work together.

No leagues or structures in certain districts.
Districts run without decision making positions.

Unhappiness of clubs and members within certain districts.

o 0 M ®

Protocol of members in Districts - Members bypassing their districts and provinces by
contacting the NSA office directly to lodge complaints.
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7. Duplication of members are sfill a huge concern, especially amongst our male players.

8. Districts not filtering down information to their members, especially with regards to
championship rules and regulations.

9. Members not reading information sent by the office with regards to submission of
required documents.

These challenges cannot be adequately dealt with by individuals within netball and it is the
responsibility of all stakeholders to work together to advance the sport in their respective
districts and provinces.

“Smooth seas does not make skilful sailors”
- African Proverb -

3. ACHIEVEMENTS DELIVERED

1. Restructuring of 4 districts and 2 provinces, Whereby committees were dissolved due
to not proper or no governance, i.e. no leagues running for the past two years. No
financial statements, no meetings held for the past year or two, no decision making
positions on committees, due to resignation of committee members.

2.  Certain Districts are run by one or two people.

3. Significantly improved governance in certain districts with regards to management,
leadership and operational efficiencies by identifying new leadership.

4.  Membership growth — A tremendous improvement in membership over the past year.

5. Constitutional workshop held to assist NSA, provinces and districts to understand what
a constitution entails.

6.  System Training workshops with regards to the registration system.
4. TRANSFORMATION

1. We have achieved so much over the past few years, but we need to achieve more
and the next year presents a significant year for Netball in South Africa.

2. We know what we have to do but need the unified actions and alignment of our
members and stakeholders to deliver on these and other expectations, to fransform
netball to its heyday of participation and prosperity.

3. The EPG department has appointed a new National co-ordinator to replace me.
Bongani Mdunjana who is not new to the job, was one of the Provincial co-ordinators
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who received fraining on EPG during the national EPG fraining in 2020. By now you
have all received the provincial data sheets and | hope that you will give the new co-
ordinator the same support | received from you.

“Change is inevitable, but growth is optional”
-John C Maxwell-

5. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

1. I acknowledge the contribution and achievements of the volunteers who support our
sport and make it possible for many South African netballers to participate, day in and
day out. As in most cases, the majority of recognition is bestowed upon our frontline
personnel, whilst their contribution is certainly noteworthy, it is often the volunteers
behind the scenes who make it all possible. These volunteers contribute their time freely
to enable participation in officially organised and recognised netball in our country.

2. There is a plethora of officials, administrators, parents and supporters who willingly
donate huge amounts of their time to make netball in South Africa possible.

3. | also take this opportunity to thank our Provinces, Associate members, Districts and
clubs for giving their time freely to support the running and development of netball in
our country.

4. Thank you to the Netball South Africa Executive members for their persistence and
resilience for not only addressing the many challenges we faced, but remaining unified
and steadfast of creating a better future for Netball South Africa.

6. NEWLY ELECTED PRESIDENTS AND CHAIRPERSONS - 2022
Congratulations to the following Chairpersons:

Gauteng President — Khosi Dhlamini

Tshwane Chairperson — Riana Bezuidenhout

Pixley Chairperson — Adrianna Van Reenen (re-elected)
Mangaung Chairperson — Corona Visser

Amathole Chairperson — Xolile Msongelo

Chris Hani Chairperson - Asiphe Limba

USSA President — Dumisani Chauke

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22



ANNUAL

REPORT BV =Yvill

SOUTH AFRICA

7. NATIONAL MEMBERSHIP DATABASE

1. Following extensive interaction with our system administrator, and invaluable assistance
from district administrators who tested and provided feedback on system functionality,
the National Membership registration database are active and very helpful.

2. Districts are requested to register their members on the system during 2023 to allow us to
get the NSA registration and database up to standard.

3. A number of training sessions were conducted with District administrators and support
are given to enable administrators to use the database effectively.

7.1 Challenges
e District administrators not having enough or no laptops.
e Data, especially those in the rural places.

e “BBT' — some districts have administrators that are born before technology “BBT",
they have a challenge navigating the system or understanding how things on the
web works. This will delay your districts from registering on the system.

e Some districts did not attend the fraining workshops.

e Not all district administrators are active.

8. SYSTEM TRAINING

Eastern Cape - 11 June 2022

Northern Cape and Free State — 5 March 2022

Gauteng, Limpopo, Mpumalanga, North West — 22 May 2022
KwaZulu-Natal — 14 May 2022

Western Cape - 2 July 2022

Al ol S

“Tellme and | forget, teach me and | may remember, involve me and [ learn.”

8.1 Afttendance at Training

It was disappointing to withess that certain districts are not taking the training serious.
After several and clear communication from the office to members, there were
still administrators sent by districts, attending without a laptop or technologically
competent. This was fruitless, as the training and exercises given could not be done on

paper.

8.2 Current Live Data

e The below diagrams indicate the data which was retfrieved from the system. The
data clearly indicate that not all districts are active on the system. We are hoping

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22




ANNUAL
REPORT

'SOUTH AFRICA /22

W
NETBALL

that all districts will be registered on the system during the 2023 season.
e Most districts have started and are using the back-office.
e We have frained 90 district administrators across the country.
e We also have a website which is open to everyone to see how their districts are
doing www.netballfamily.co.za

392
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No financial statements or banking accounts. Members using their personal banking
accounts for their districts.

No proper structure in certain districts and run by one (1) or two (2) members. No meetings
held.

Members borrowing money from their district for personal reasons and not able to repay.
Individual people making decisions on behalf of an entire district.

Some districts not having a proper constitution or any policies.

No proper guidelines for members.

“Good governance does not guarantee success; however, poor governance almost
certainly guarantees failure”

The Objective of Governance

To have the processes and systems to enable good decision-making to help our
organisation achieve its purpose. When governing, we must follow a set of rules. These
rules are determined by legislation and the constitution agreed to by our members. The
rules include policies and procedures which outline what we can and cannot do.

“Only aim to do your duty, and mankind will give you credit where you fail”
-Thomas-

10. QUESTIONS TO THINK ABOUT

. Astheleaders of our organisation, how do we lead our sport in values-based behaviour?

Do our values contribute to good governance by promoting frust, confidence and
collaboration?

How do we deal with behaviour which goes against our values?

Do we have diversity in age, gender, cultural and linguistic background and geography,
on the board?

How do we ensure our board has the skills needed to implement our strategy and provide
effective oversight to achieve our vision?2

Are all our members representing the organisation and its interests, not acting in favour
of personal or other interests?

Does the nomination and election process consider diversity?2

What opportunities exist to bring diversity to the leadership of our sport (e.g., committees
or workgroups) 2

How does our structure ensure members can fulfil their duties under the relevant
incorporating act now and in the future?
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10. How do we ensure that our constitution is aligned with contemporary governance
practices?

11. CLUB AND DISTRICT MANAGEMENT WORKSHOPS

During the March council meeting, members were informed that workshops will be
presented fo districts.

° The first workshop on “How to manage a District/Club”, was presented to Free State
Districts on 09 April 2022.

. The next governance workshop on How to Manage a Club, will be presented to
Tshwane Netball Sub-districts on 12 November 2022.

o Districts/Provinces/Associate Members can send arequest to the Director Demarcation
and Structures if they are interested to have these workshops presented to their
members as part of their capacity building programs.

12. MEMBERSHIP

12.1 AFFILIATION AND REGISTRATION

e For the year 2022, all members have affiliated on time, but not all paid their
registration fees on time.

o Affiliation - 52 Districts, 9 Provinces, 8 Associate Members.

e Registration per capita — To be able to participate at Netball South Africa
tournaments, you have to register your members on time.

e Noft all data received.

“The greatness of a community, is most accurately measured by the compassionate
actions of its members”

-Coretta Scott King-
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12.2 MEMBERSHIP PER CAPITA - IMPROVEMENT

The below diagram indicate how the membership has grown since 2019. The total
exclude schools.

MEMBERSHIP GROWTH 2019-2022

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

m2022 ®m2021 =2020 =2019

12.3 SUBMISSION OF MEMBERSHIP DATA (POP)

13.

This is still a huge concern. Members are arguing that they have paid, but does not
submit proof of payment to the office.

A list of members per capita, must accompany your proof of payment. The total
amount of members must correlate to the payment made. This was addressed on
numerous occasions, but districts still don’t adhere to this request.

RESTRUCTURING OF DISTRICTS

Four districts and 2 provinces were disbanded and interim structures were put in place,
due to lack of governance and inhouse fighting.

Districts are being reminded, that if no leagues are running, they cannot participate at
national championships.

If finances are not managed properly or no proper structure in place, then you are
dysfunctional.

Districts are requested to submit their structural information on an annual basis to the
Director2 Demarcation and Structure. Such information is requested to reach the NSA
office by not later than 30 June annually.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
\



ANNUAL
REPORT

'SOUTH AFRICA /22

W
NETBALL

14. NSA CHAMPIONSHIP

Eastern Cape Aloes 2 40 + 1 mentor coach
Comets
Free State Crinums 1 20 + 1 mentor coach
Gavuteng Fireballs 2 40
Jaguars
KZN Kingdom stars 2 40 + 2 injured players re-
Kingdom queens placed
Limpopo Baobalbs 1 20
Mpumalanga Sunbirds 1 20
Northern Cape Diamonds 1 20
North West Flames 1 20
Western Cape Stings 2 40
Tornados
Eastern Cape Nelson Mandela Bay 1 17
Joe Gqgabi 1 18
Sarah Baartman 1 18
Free State Mangaung 1 16
Fezile Dabi 1 16
Lejweleputswa 1 17
Thabo Mofutsanyana 1 15
Gavuteng Johannesburg 2 34
Tshwane 2 31
Ekurhuleni 2 30
Sedibeng 1 16
West Rand 1 16
KZN eThekwini 1 18
Amajuba 1
uMgungundlovu 1 18
uThukela 1 14
King Cetshwayo 1 18
Zululand 1 16
Limpopo Capricorn 1
Mopani 1 15
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Sekhukhune 1 17
Vhembe 1 17
Waterberg 1 18
Mpumalanga Gert Sibande 1 17
Nkangala 2 34
North West Bojanala 1 16
Dr KK 2 27
Ngaka 1 16
Northern Cape Pixley 2 31
Western Cape Cape Town 1 16
Cape Winelands 1 16
Eden 1 16

Eastern Cape Buffalo City 1 14
Nelson Mandela Bay 3 34
Alfred Nzo 1 17
Amathole 1 16
Joe Ggabi 2 17
Sarah Baartman 2 36
Chris Hani 1 17
OR Tambo 1 17
Free State Mangaung 2 25
Fezile Dabi 1 15
Lejweleputswa 1 15
Xhariep 1 18
Gauteng Johannesburg 2 32
Tshwane 2 32
Ekurhuleni 2 32
Sedibeng 1 15
West Rand 1 16
KZN Amajuba 1 16
iLembe 1 13
Harry Gwala 1 15
King Cetshwayo 1 18
uMgungundlovu 1 15
uMzinyathi 1 12
uThukela 1 17
Zululoand 1 16
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Limpopo Capricorn 2 33
Mopani 1 15
Sekhukhune 1 17
Vhembe 1 14
Waterberg 1 14
Mpumalanga Ehlanzeni 1 18
Nkangala 2 32
North West Bojanala 1 18
Dr KK 2 35
Ngaka 1 16
Northern Cape Frances Baard 1 16
J1G 1 14
Pixley 1 15
IFM 1 13
Western Cape Cape Town 2 29
Cape Winelands 2 26
Eden 1 15
Overberg 1 14
13(c) Associate Members: 02 Participated |
DCS 1 17
SANDF 1 18

Eastern Cape Alfred Nzo 1 17
Amathole 1 18
Buffalo City 1 14
Chris Hani 1 16
Joe Gqgabi 1 16
OR Tambo 2 36
Free State Mangaung 1 15
Fezile Dabi 1 15
Lejweleputswa 1 16
Xhariep 1 18
Gavuteng Johannesburg 2 34
Ekurhuleni 2 31
Tshwane 2 31
Sedibeng 1 17
West Rand 1 17
KZN Amajuba 1 17
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iLembe 1 18
Harry Gwala 1 18
uMgungundlovu 1 15
uMzinyathi 1 14
uThukela 1 18
Zululand 1 16
Limpopo Capricorn 1 16
Waterberg 1 17
Mopani 1 17
Sekhukhune 1 18
Vhembe 1 18
Mpumalanga Ehlanzeni 1 18
Gert Sibande 1 18
Nkangala 1 16
North West Bojanala 2 36
Dr KK 1 15
Dr Ruth 1 15
Northern Cape Ngaka 1 18
J1G 1 15
Frances Baard 1 17
Pixley 1 15
IFM 1 13
Western Cape Cape Town 1 16
Eden 1 14

13(e) National Twizza Club Netball Championships

9 Provinces

2 per Province | 32 per Province

14.1 SPAR CHAMPS

The SPAR champs brought about many challenges. This is the first fime that we have
had so many teams not adhering to tfournament rules and regulations. A number of
districts were penalised for deliberately not pitching their target on court. CTN A team
felt that we were being unfair and decided that due to this, they will not pitch up for

their final match of the fournament.

14.2 TWIZZA

We are aware of the inconsistency regarding the different correspondence circulated
to members regarding rules of TWIZZA and would like to inform members that this was

already dealt with and changes will be implemented during 2022.

Questions were raised about who are eligible to participate. Despite the different rules
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which went out, it was made clear to council that the TWIZZA tournament is purely
focused on development.

The 2022 TWIZZA National championship has seen a major improvement with regards
to participation criteria.

14.3 Submission and verification of team lists.

Team lists are received on the 111" hour. We appeal to districts to please stick to deadline
dates.

Districts must bear in mind that NSA first have to verify players and management
before they can go to the champs. We will not take responsibility for any player or
management arriving at the champs and not being allowed to participate.

14.4 Registration at championships

Despite sending out communication on what the Team manager must bring along to
registration, we sfill find most of the team managers arriving at registration without any
documents. This is what causes the delay at registration. We urge to districts to ensure
that you identify competent feam managers.

14.5 Age group for U19 and U21 participation

Districts have a challenge with the rules of players turning 20 during that same year
of the U19 tournament. Districts are complaining that they have a challenge with
finding U19 players, as most of their young players are being poached by other districts/
universities, which leaves them with no U19 players.

15. CONSTITUTIONAL WORKSHOP

1. A constitutional workshop was hosted on 25 June 2022 at Garden Court OR Tambo and
facilitated by Professor Rian Cloete, who specialises in Sport constitutions.

2. The workshop was well represented by districts, Provinces and Associate members.

3. The workshop was a starting point to take NSA and it's districts to the next level by
ensuring that proper governance are followed.

16. TRANSFORMATION POLICY

The draft transformation policy was circulated to all for inputs. As soon as the policy is
approved, it will guide and assist us fo amend the By-Laws.
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We need to distinguish between foreigners, asylum seekers and refugees, to ensure that
we don't discriminate against anyone.

A refugee may apply for South African citizenship provided he or she: has been granted
permanent residence in South Africa or has been an ordinarily resident in South Africa
for a continuous period of 10 years. As a recognized refugee (section 24) you have the
right to seek employment in South Africa, under the amended Refugees Act.

An asylum seeker is a person looking for protection because they fear persecution, or
they have experienced violence or human rights violations. As an asylum seeker you do
not automatically have permission to work in South Africa while you are waiting for the
outcome of your asylum.

A foreigner is a person born in a different country, or an outsider. A person who is
temporarily in the country and who does not have any citizenship.

APPENDIX 1

System Training workshop pictures:
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17. CONCLUSION

Following an intense period of netball during the year, the Xmas break will give all members
the opportunity to reflect and recharge. This is an integral part of any successful learning
and progression going forward, whilst preparing for the NWC2023.

“If everyone is moving forward, then success fakes care of itself”
-Henry Ford-

Thank you,

Claudine Claassen
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Coaching Report
AGM - October 2022

1. SUMMARY

| believe that everyone has the potential to
achieve something remarkable. All they need is
someone to help them discover the way to be
all they can be.

NSA deliver coaching programs for all coaches
in South Africa and we want to help all our
coaches to do what they do, beftter.

We want you to “FIND YOUR FIRE".

Realizing your potential as a coach, is all about
discovering your FIRE; that light that's burning inside
you that's always been there, that little voice, that
driving force, that you know is at the core of who you are. |
see my role as the Director coaching to assist by developing
programs that will help you to unleash that fire, and how to use
it to ignite your very best performance as a coach.

2. COACH EDUCATION

We are in the process of reviewing, updating, and changing our coach education. This is a
tedious process aligning with World Netball and the ICCE to meet international standards.
NSA through the Director Coaches frain and educate all coaches in South Africa.

We encourage members to renew membership in time. We're updating the National
database for coaches, as the new Director | did not receive any contact information on
current members. This is a problem as we cannot communicate with members on a regular
basis. We rely on Provinces and districts to distribute important information. We want to
infroduce our new education system to you as members and hope you find this more user
friendly.
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It came to my aftention that our coaches and members are confused about our current
accreditation system especially the inconsistency in the authentication of the RPL process
through SASCA. NSA NCA members have no obligation to become a member of SASCA.
SASCA s a private company offering various sports coaching designations for the community
of professional sports coaches in South Africa. Only when legislation passes will they be
recognized as a professional body for sports coaches.

The learning process is vital to all coaches, irrelevant of the accreditation level they hold.
Some coaches have ambitions to coach at the highest level they can attain, while others
take great joy in coaching foundation level players. Both these scenarios are welcomed
and encouraged. What remains at the core for all coaches is a commitment to learning
and the broadening of their coaching skill set, relevant to their needs and the needs of their
players. Coaching will always remain an ongoing pathway where coaches need to utilize
opportunities afforded to them.

2.1 MEMBERSHIP

Any registered member of Netball South Africa who is a Coach may apply for membership.
Individuals who are not a registered member of NSA are required to register with a club in
the district in which they work, study, or reside.

Accreditation is granted to Coaches assessed as competent by CD's.

Membership fees as recommended by the NCC.

Membership fees to be renewed every three years, subject to compliance with Continuous
Professional Development.

A membership card and certificate will be issued on accreditation.

Itis a Criminal Offence to falsify NSA Coaching Certificate and/or Card.

Itis a Criminal Offence to apply for coaching positions with an expired accreditation card.
Refer to safeguarding policy and coaches code of conduct.
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3. COACHING COURSES

The remarkable demand for upskiling coaching continues unabated. Schools and clubs
appear to be more and more recognising the importance of competencies in pursuing
their netball programs. Districts and Provinces presented various training courses, coaching
clinics, and workshops. Courses contfinued in the following Provinces:

LEVEL 1 COACHING COURSES

DATE PROVINCE PARTICIPANTS FEMALE

C w
28-30 JANUARY 2022 | EASTERN CAPE |34 1 2 8 4 19
10-12 JUNE 2022 36 3 3 30
28-30 JANUARY 2022 | FREESTATE 22 1 21
2-4 SEPTEMBER 2022 12 5 5 2
3-5 DECEMBER 2021 GAUTENG 34 34
21-23 JANUARY 2022 18 1 17
28-30 JANUARY 2022 9 9
8-10 APRIL 2022 15 14 1
22-24 JUNE 2022 29 4 1 10 2 12
26-28 AUGUST 2022 47 2 1 7 2 35
21-23 JANUARY 2022 | KZIN 18 3 15
5-6 MARCH 2022 16 6 10
24-26 JUNE 2022 22 2 20
9-11 SEPTEMBER 2022 17 7 10
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18-20 FEBRUARY 2022 | LIMPOPO 35 10 25

28-1 MARCH 2022 20 3 17

27-29 MAY 2022 35 5 30

11-13 MARCH 2022 MPUMALANGA | 58 13 45
26-28 AUGUST 2022 52 9 17 26
28-30 JANUARY 2022 | NORTHWEST 35 3 32

4-6 MARCH 2022 32 5 27
13-15 MAY 2022 NORTHERN 32 28 1

CAPE

11-13 MARCH 2022 WESTERN CAPE |17 1 3 12
4-6 MARCH 2022 22 1 19 2
26-28 AUGUST 2022 29 2 2 24
16-18 SEPTEMBER 28

2022 4 6 16
TOTAL 724 61 270 69 312
LEVEL 2 COACHING COURSES

DATE PROVINCE PARTICIPANTS | MALE FEMALE

B B C W

26-28 AUG 22 EC 20 2 16 1
4-7 MAR 22 FREESTATE 16 3 6 7
26-28 AUG 22 MPUJMALANGA |15 4 4 7
28-30 FEB 22 LIMPOPO 11 1 10

TOTAL 62 10 36 0 15
PRELEVEL COACHING COURSES

DATE PROVINCE PARTICIPANTS MALE FEMALE

B B C W

2-4 SEP 22 FREESTATE 18 1 17

27-29 MAY 22 LIMPOPO 42 4 36 2

27-28 MAY 22 WESTERN CAPE | 32 1 30

TOTAL 92 5 54 32 0
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4. NSA COMPETITIONS

“I know of no single formula for success, but over the years | have observed that some
attributes of leadership are universal and are often about finding ways of encouraging
people to combine their efforts, their talents, their insights, their enthusiasm and their
inspiration, to work together.” — Queen Elizabeth

4.1 INTERNATIONAL

Preparation building towards Commonwealth Games included a training camp in
Stellenbosch, games against Malawi and England as well as matches against Wales.

Coaches’ preparation included a 7-day tour visiting all players, playing in the UK Vitality
league, (accompanied by the mentor coaching staff included Norma Plummer.

Tired, Over-played, burnt-out with no visual game plan. Words that described the
performance of our National Squad. A disappointing 6" at the Commonwealth Games with
a back-to-back very poor performance at the Africa Qualifiers where we took 15" position.

We have adaptable players in the National squad. Players can adjust to situations on the day.
Each player knows exactly what is expected from them. We expect better results.

Our Males netball team had a very successful tour to St. Vincent and Grenades. Although
inexperienced, the coaching staff showed commitment to the program and tried their best.
A well-positioned second place.

4.2 TNL

We againrealized the importance of training and educating our TNL coaches. With
clear guidelines on duties & responsibilities of the management.

Most coaches don't have the luxury of an assistant coach. However, the coaching
staff should ensure that the roles each individual play, as part of the management
should be clear to assist players to be the best they can be on the court.

The management team should strive to maintain a professional image for their
teams and provinces.

We've included mentor coaches as well as with two teams 2 assistant coaches,
however this role still needs to be clarified and management trained accordingly.
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HEAD COACH | ASSISTANT COACH MANAGER STATISTICIAN MENTOR
4 AB 8 AB 6 AB 8 AB 2W
3CB 2GB 2 GB 1GB

6W S5W AW & 11 2W

4.3 CHAMPIONSHIPS

With clear guidelines from NSA regarding the fransformation of players we again faced
unethical coaching behaviours that reflect a lack of regard for players development and
well-being.

We all know coaching is complicated, and coaches routinely face ethical and moral
dilemmas. Therefore, when coaches make ethical decisions and act with integrity, they
demonstrate their commitment to their players welfare.

Coaches should be reminded that ethical coaching entails doing the right thing. It requires
the courage to consistently make morally sound choices; not merely comply with rules or
mandates. Managers are not allowed to coach. They are not the coaches. All coaches
should register in fime with their respective teams, and we encourage coaches to attend
the coaches meeting at the various tournaments.

TOURNAMENT MALES HEAD FEMALE HEAD MALE ASS. COACH | FEMALE ASS
COACH COACH COACH

MALES 17 22 8 13

u.19 7 23 5 19

SPAR TOURNAMENT |7 53 10 26

TOTAL 31 98 23 58

/7
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3. GOALS FOR 2023

Working and involve the NCC to assist Director Coaching.

Implementation of education program to create definite timelines for implementation of
the new program and train coaches accordingly.

Interactive memibers to have a system where coaches can interact and receive important
information from.

LEGACY PROGRAM
GRO 2023

Through the Legacy program we want to EMPOWER coaches, umpires,
technical officials, and players, develop the game, and harness the
power to change lives through training and educating.

Our focus the girl child with a dream to change, creating a safe
environment where players can train, and official’s mentor.

2023 - 2027
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We GROW 2023 TO ENGAGE 2025 TO BE VICTORIOUS 2027

URGENT PRIORITIES

¢ Maintain growth.

¢ Include and assist - close working relationship associated members.
¢ High performance coach education.

e Update development plan for coaches and players.

¢ Translate introduction to coaching manual.

oooo

ADDED PRIORITIES

e Driving coach mentorship program.

¢ Improve and assist township and rural programs.
e Disability programs.

e Tribal netball.

®

070
TR

OPPORTUNITIES
¢ District and provincial academies.
e More courses and workshops.

e Interactive networks.
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4. STRATEGIC PLAN

e Updated Coaches Code of Conduct.
* Updated coaching material that is aligned with the National Coaching Standards.
e Add additional information on our Development Models.

* Increased emphasis on Athlete-Centered and Coach-Driven methodologies for well-
being.We aim to help coaching education make important progress toward achieving
the following goals and objectives:

* Advance the profession of coaching in South Africa through recognition and
exposure.

* Promote coaching certification and positive examples of coaching principles in
action.

* Close performance gaps by raising awareness of and supporting coaching
education programming that is aligned through collaboration with partner
organizations.

* Support the National Coaching staff in the delivery of education about high-
performance coaching while developing resources to support coaches.

* Deliver programming from World Netball to fill gaps in our current programme.

. Start
Align content implementing
January in Districts
; 2023 % March 2
2022 E February E April
Make changes: Update
Book, logbook, Manuals

and Panerwork

5. CONCLUSION

| would like to thank EACH and EVERY member for the support you've provided to
assist me this first year in the portfolio of Director Coaching.

Thank you for the frust and support.

Annelie Lucas
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Selections Report
AGM - October 2022

1. Background

Netball South Africa’s aim is to
continue growing of Netball as a
Code and encourage participation
among our members around the
country. With the 2023 Netball World
Cup upon us, the NSA provides a
great opportunity for our players to
prepare, compete and work hard in
order to be noticed and be scouted.

As a member of any selection panel the
selector has a responsibility to select
the squad/team from the available candidates.

The selector is an observer and note taker. Observe the

players yourself before you listen to the comments of others. Observe the players on
as many occasions as possible

1.1  Purposes

To provide players with the opportunity to represent NSA Netball Squads at a
level suitable to their ability and to enhance player’'s enjoyment of the game.
Through the selection of teams, NSA aims to ensure all registered players be
given equal opportunity to be considered for a team and provided with skill
development opportunities to assist them reach their potential.
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2. Report: Spar Proteas Training Camp and Trials held in Stellenbosch
from 25-31 March 2022

Venue : Woodmills/Stellenbosch

2.1 Selectors

Dorette Badenhorst (Head coach)
Dumisani Chauke (Assistant coach)
Norma Plummer (Australia)

Nicole Cusack (Australia)

YV VYV V V V

Dudu Msane (NSA Selector)

e Trials

» The ftrials took place at Stellenbosch with Squad of 42 Players that were
selected from Spar Championships 2021 in Cape Town, Telkom Netball League
2021 and from the current Spar Protea Players.

» The Trials and Training Camp of Spar Proteas took place 25 - 31 March 2022 in
Stellenbosch

» National Squad of 42 players were invited to partake in the Trails whereby
the two Directors (Coaches and Selectors), Spar Proteas Coaches and team
management gathered at Windmills Centre for trials.

» 24 Players were selected, and Norma and Nicole were part of selection panel
to select these players.

» Video Footage of the International Players were considered as part of
selections.

» The Player Selection Policy are in place and was revised prior to Trials.

» Trials started with fitness training at Woodmills. It was done in between the
Coaching Session up until they all did the YO-YO TEST.

» The panel elaborated that on the third day there should be 30 players that will
be on discussions and then reduced to 25 as required.

e During Trials

» All players went through the trials and there were no injuries.
» Most of the players that we agreed on were on maximum.

» Players were outstanding on court as individuals during trials
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e Observation

» Coaches were discussing players as they knew them and not on the
performance

» The coaches might have worked with some of the players and they are
aftached and not able to let them be dropped.

» Standard need to be and know what NSA goal is.

¢ Recommendations

» Director selection and coaches have to be at every camp to monitor the run-
ning of the duration of the camp to give support.

» Two independent selectors to form part of selection.

o List of Contracted players

1 Chawane Khanyisa B Mangaung
2 de Bruin Marlize W Tshwane

3 Griesel Izette W JHB

4 Mahloko Boitumelo B JHB

5 Mathe Tarle B JHB

6 Maweni Phumza B Cape Metro
7 Maseko Kamogelo B Tshwane

8 Mdau Tshinakaho B Tshwane

9 Mngomezulu Nomfundo B JHB

10 | Msomi Bongiwe B JHB

11 | Mthembu Lungile B Tshwane

12 |Ngubane Sesandile B JHB

13 | Nketsa Refiloe B Mangaung
14 | Potgieter Lenize W Limpopo

15 | Pretorius Karla W Mangaung
16 |Rademan Lefebre W Mangaung
17 |Reyneke Monique W JHB

18 |Smith Nicola W Cape Winelands
19 | Taljoard Nichole W Cape Winelands
20 |Van derBerg Elmeré W DKK

21 | Van der Merwe Shadine W Tshwane

22 | van Wyk Jamie W Tshwane

23 | Venter Ine-Mari W Tshwane

24 | Vimbela Zanele B Ekurhuleni
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o High Performance Centre - Stellenbosch

Daily Performance Environment - The planned residential program at SAS started
in September. This is to present players with DTE (Daily fraining environment). The
team will be in two groups those who stay permanently, and some will come
in from Thursdays to Sundays. The daily training environment issues were sorted
and all players that are in full time went in camps as according to HPP. The
Smartabase data is used to monitor players and their progress. Nuftritionist and
cycle monitoring to be added on platform. Sports Nutritionist is Sarah Chandler,
PhD from Leeds University. Thisis crucial part of future success; we need to change
our daily routines with environment conducive for performance.

Play matches against the males and at training camp and matches against
Malawi and England for fitness.

3. Telkom Netball League

The 2022 Telkom Netball League season 2022 was played across two provinces
over eight weeks. KwaZulu Natal (KZN) hosted the opening power week of the
tfournament from 27 April until 2 May 2022, and matches were played at the Olive
Convention Centre in Durban.

Gauteng then hosted the remaining matches of the league from 20 May right
until 19 June 2022 and the games were played at the familiar Heartfelt Arena in
Pretoria which is the same venue that hosted the first leg of this fournament the
previous year (2021).

The focus were on the TNL as we are getting ourselves ready to host the World
Cup in 2023 and that was a perfect opportunity for the National Coaches to also
scout some players for next year.
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= TNLis South Africa’s premier netball tournament and has been the leading netball
competition conftributing fo the development of many players. TNL provided a
great opportunity for players to prepare, compete and work hard in order to be
notficed and scouted. From the 2022 TNL, 17 players were scouted

o Free State Crinums (2),

o North West Flames (1),

o Gauteng Golden Fireballs (6),

o Gauteng Jaguars (6) and

o Western Cape Southern Stings (2) have all been offered netball contracts.

= Most of the SPAR Proteas players were in action, and that also gave the Coaches
an opportunity to assessed players that were going to Commonwealth Games in
Birmingham.

» The league comprises of thirteen teams from all the nine provinces with Gauteng,
KZN, Eastern Cape and Western Cape each having two teams. The Eastern Cape
Aloes who are also Division B Champions for two years in a row had defended
their title for the third time and are moving to Division A next year 2023.

= |t was good to see the return of fans for the first fime since 2019 coming into the
arenas to watch netball after lockdown restrictions being lifted.
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3.1 Gauteng Golden Fireballs Crowned Telkom Netball League 2022

Champions

3.2 TNL Awards for Division 1

Best Centre-Court Players:
Best Shooter Player:
Best Defender:

Player of the Tournament:

3.3 TNL Awards for Division 2
Best center-court player:

Best shooter:

Player of the fournament:

Best defender:

Bongi Msomi - (Golden Fireball)
Elmere van der Berg — (NW Flames)
Monigue Reyneke — (Golden Fireball)

Izette Griessel — (Jaguars)

Jani Bergh (Mpumalanga Sunbirds)

Muhluri Hlatshwayo (Limpopo
Baobabs)

Jeanie Steyn (Eastern Cape Aloes)

Thulisile Maduna (Kingdom Queens)
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Districts > District must have their selections of 12 players to prepare for
the Provincial Trials
> District Convener Selection to use their Local Selectors or
Talent Identifiers (TIDs) for selections
> Districts send their lists to the Provincial Selection for
rectification and frials
> Provincial Selection to attend the District process.to make
sure all selections goes accordingly.
> All players must sign the attendance register on the day
Provinces » Province must send out correspondence to Districts
» Province fo invite all the District to the Trials.
» Districts Selectors must be invited fo the Provincial Trials to
accompany their Teams and for transparency
» Provinces must engage or use the District Selector together
with Team Coaches as long as they are knowledgeable in
that portfolio
» All Players must sign the attendance register
NSA > To attend all Provincial TNL Team selections and give support.

4. Telkom Junior Championships from 11 - 15 July 2022 at Witbank

Please find the report for Telkom Netball Champs hosted by Nkangala District
at Emalahleni — Hoerskool General Hertzog, from 11 — 15 July 2022

Selectors:

Jenny Van Dyk

Sameshia Essau

Emily Mathosa

Dudu Msane

Lebogang Mojaki — Admin

YV V VY

Selections is a very strenuous and job but we have the privileged to work with a
competent and hardworking team. Our group worked diligently to ensure that
we do select the best players at the tournament. This group has a clear vision and
tfransparency which led to success.

POS U17 TEAM POS U18 TEAM
1 Delta 1 Cedars
2 | Jaguars 2 Delta
3 Ndlovu 3 Willows
4 Oaks
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Uli? A B1 B2

Pos [ team  [ros| __ teAm __ [ros | TeAm

1 Dr KK A 1 Tshwane B GP 1 Capricorn LIM
2 | Cape Winelands | 2 NMB EC 2 Johannesburg B GP
3 | Tshwane A 3 Ekurhuleni A GP 3 Sekhukhune LIM
4 | Mangaung 4 Dr KK B NW 4 Sarah Baartman EC
5 | eThekwini 5 Cape Town WC 5 Ekurhuleni B GP
6 |Johannesburg A | 6 Eden WC 6 West Rand GP
7 King Cetswayo KZN 7 Mopani LIM
8 | uMgungundlovu KZN 8 Nkangala B MP
9 Pixley A NC 9 Thabo Mofutsanyane FS
10 Sedibeng GP 10 uThukela KZN
11 Nkangala A MP 11 NMM
12 Lejweleputswa FS 12 Bojanala NW
13 Vhembe LIM 13 Pixley B NC
14 Waterberg LIM
15 Gert Sibande MP
16 Joe Ggabi EC
17 Amajuba KZN
18 Fezile Dabi FS
AWARD | PLAYER PROVINCE
BEST SHOOTER Simone Swanepoel Gauteng
u1z BEST MID COURT Wilmie Rust Free State
BEST DEFENDER Euane Theart Gauteng
OVERALL Nonkcubeko Mjaliswa Free State
AWARD PLAYER PROVINCE
BEST SHOOTER Carli Swart Western Cape
uis BEST MID COURT Kamohelo Hlahane Gauteng
BEST DEFENDER Luca Keun Gauteng
OVERALL Giada Prinsloo Gauteng
AWARD PLAYER PROVINCE
BEST SHOOTER Busisiwe Vayo NMB
uie BEST MID COURT Karla Victor Mangaung
BEST DEFENDER Umeh Favour Dr KK
OVERALL Sunel Smit Dr KK
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1. Grobler Zionné Freestate Mangaung

2. Victor Karla Free State Mangaung

3. Ravele Munzhedzi Limpopo Capricorn

4. Kaun Luca Gauteng Die Hoers Kool Menlopark
5. Sithole Tints Walo Gauteng Tshwane

6. Van der ross Kristen Western Cape Hoers Kool Swartland
7. Rossouw Lise Western Cape Paarl Girls High

8. du Toit Kelly Eastern Province | N€lson Mandela Bay
9. van Vuuren Aniska Eastern Cape Nelson Mandela Bay
10. Hlabane Kamuela Gauteng Hoers Kool Dinamika
11. Mokoena Tolling Free State Dr KK

12. Gelato Jade Gauteng Hoers Kool Dinamika
13. November Kayli-Ann Western Cape Hoerskool Charlie Hofmeyer
14. LUbbe Jomaii North West DR KK

15. Carstens Adriana Western Cape Paarl Girls High

16. Umeh Favour Gauteng DR KK

17. Viljoen Ochre Western Cape Vishoek High School
18. Smit Sunel Northwest DR KK

19. Visser Sanmarie Northern Cape DR KK

20. Ngubane Nontokozo KwaZulu Natal uMgungundlovu

21. Vayu Bessie Eastern Cape Nelson Mandela Bay
22. Olivier Hannah Western Cape La Rochelle Girls High
23. Pretorius Jeanmarie Gauteng DR KK

24. Andrews Venezia Western Cape Paarl Girls High

25. Marais Ansel Gauteng DR KK

26. Inglese Lisa Western Cape Cape Winelands

27. Msomi Amanda KwaZulu-Natal uMgungundlovu

28. Thoka Esther Limpopo Capricorn

29. Venancio Vivian Gauteng Hoerskool Dinamika
30. Bodenstein Zane Western Cape Matties

31. Marshall Amber Gauteng Tshwane

32. Nematangari Phophi Gauteng Tshwane

33. Agbai Olukemi Western Cape Matties

34. Rautenbach Maritske Gauteng uJ

35. Prinsloo Giada Gauteng Helpmekaar Kollege

Thanks for the job well done and a huge thanks to the selection panel for their perseverance
that they showed throughout the tournaments. It is wonderful to work with people who see
the good in players and bring out the best of their qualities.
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5. Commonwealth Games

Our Spar Protea’s performance was low and had many negative effects on the
expected outcomes that was expected by the Country. Team performance needs
to be addressed at the earliest possible stage, but first it's cause must be understood.
The Spar Proteas has a priviege of getting all the support needed. They are even
confracted and getting salaries which supposed to put more motivation to them.
People work betterwhen they have a job that aligns with their strengths, unfortunately
our Team Management doesn’t have a clear picture of the fraits needed for their
roles.

Chwaraeon Mational

Eymos. Centre.

5.1. Players List

NAME SURNAME GENDER EVENT/DISCIPLINE OR POSITION
Khanyisa Chawane Female Commonwealth Games
Izette Griesel Female Commonwealth Games
Phumza Maweni Female Commonwealth Games
Tshinakaho Mdau Female Commonwealth Games
Bongiwe Msomi Female Commonwealth Games
Lenize Potgieter Female Commonwealth Games
Lefebre Rademan Female Commonwealth Games
Nicola Smith Female Commonwealth Games
Nichole Taljaard Female Commonwealth Games
Elmeré van der Berg Female Commonwealth Games
Shadine van der Merwe Female Commonwealth Games
Ine-Mari Venter Female Commonwealth Games
Zanele Vimbela Female Commonwealth Games

/7
\/ NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
A



ANNUAL

NeTeaL.. B
Dorette Badenhorst Female W Head Coach
Dumisani Chauke Female B Assistant Coach
Nicole Cusack Female W Specialist Coach
Nisha Rupnarain Female I Team Manager
Fikile Phasha Female B Physio

5.2. Games Results

29 July 2022 30 July 2022 31 July 2022 1 August 2022 | 2 August 2022

Opening Games SA vs Jamaica | SA vs Barbados | SA VS Australia
Ceremony - startfed but
YT Sawere ot | 49-68Lloss | 91-36Win | 49-74 Loss
World Netball fixture on this
Ambassador, day
Bongi Msomi, was
a flag-bearer for
South Africa

3 August 2022 | 4 August 2022 | 5 August 2022 | 6 August 2022 | 7 August 2022

SA vs Wales SA vs Scotland 5’rh/_6’rh Classifi- Semi-Finals Bronze Medal
49— 51 Win 49 — 46 Win catfion Match match

8 August
2022

Finals

Results analysis - 31 July 2022 Match 1 - South Africa 49 - 68 Jamaica
> 1" Quota SA 7 - 18 Jamaica

» 2 QuotaSA 19 - 37 Jamaica

» 39 Quota SA 31 - 54 Jamaica

» 4" Quota SA 49 - 68 Jamaica

Jamaica had all the momentum by applying immense pressure on the Spar Proteas
shooters. Spar Proteas played their best netball in the final 15 minutes winning the quarter
by 4, however it was too late to affect the full-time score with Jamaica claiming victory of
the game by 68 — 49
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1 August 2022 - Match 2- South Africa 91 - 36 Barbados
> 1*"Quota SA 23 -9 Barbados

» 2" QuotaSA 43 - 18 Barbados

» 39 Quota SA 66 - 27 Barbados

» 4" Quota SA 91 — 36 Barbados

South Africa had a tough start fo the competition losing to Jamaica in their first match,
however they seemed to have put that behind them and push on throughout the game
and led to the score of 91 — 36 to claim their first victory of the Games.

2 August 2022 - Match 3 - South Africa 49 - 74 Australia
> 1*"Quota SA 19 - 11 Australia
» 2" Quota SA 40 - 24 Australia
» 39 Quota SA 56 — 37 Australia
» 4" Quota SA 74 - 49 Australia

The early stages of the game saw the tfeams going goal for goal, until a flying interception
from Courtney Bruce gave the Australian Diamonds the lead.

The SPAR Proteas came out firing in the third quarter, with their defensive tfrio forcing the
Australians into errors. There were only three goals separating the sides in this quarter,
however, Australia were still in a dominant opponent thanks to a strong first half.

Australia finished with a flurry of goals to secure their third win of the competition and they
sit fop of Group A. Final score Australia 74 — 49 South Africa.

3 August 2022 - Match 4 - South Africa 69 — 51 Wales
» 1" Quota SA 12-12 Wales

> 29 QuotaSA 31 -21 Wales
> 39 Quota SA 53 - 32 Wales
> 4 Quota SA 69 - 51 Wales

South Africa’s defensive unit started the first match of day é well, forcing two held balls from
the Welsh attack. It was an actioned-packed first quarter with both sides prepared for a
physical match.
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South Africa crept into a slender 4-goal lead at the start of the second quarter, with their
shooting duo beginning to create space in the goal circle and looking extremely composed
on their shot scoring 29/32 in the first half. A few missed shots by Wales allowed South Africa
to open up a 10-goal lead at the half-time break. The Wales fans were making themselves
heard in the final 15 minutes, as they won the final quarter 19 - 16.

4 August 2022 - Match 5§ - South Africa 69 - 46 Scotland
» 1" Quota SA 15-12 Scotland
» 2" QuotaSA 31-25 Scotland
> 3“Quota SA 47 — 36 Scotland
» 4" Quota SA 65 - 46 Scotland

Scotfland got off to a great start against South Africa taking an early 4 - 1 lead. However,
South Africa, remained calm and worked themselves into a lead with Phumza Maweni,
making some vital deflections. South Africa started with the momentum in the second half
with centre Khanyisa Chawane making an immediate interception from the first centre
pass.

5 August 2022 - Match 6 - South Africa 48 - 54 Uganda
> 1""Quota SA 13- 15 Uganda

» 27 QuotaSA 21-30 Uganda

» 39 Quota SA - Uganda

> 4" Quota SA 48 - 54 Uganda

The last match of day 8 saw South Africa, ranked 5th in the world rankings, face Uganda,
ranked 6th.

South Africa came out fighting at the start of the third quarter, with their attack looking
much more fluid. Ine-Marie Venter and Lefebre Rademan were working well together in the
shooting circle, providing more movement than in the first half. A last second goal from the
SPAR Proteas sparked a roar from the arena as Uganda went into the third quarter break
leading by just 4.

It was a battle out there with all players fighting for every ball.

Uganda ran down the clock with patient play for the final 2 minutes with the full-time score
South Africa 48 - 54 Uganda, meaning Uganda finished in 5th place whilst South Africa
finished in 6™ place.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22 @
A



ANNUAL

L
LAY NETBALL

SOUTH AFRICA

6. Report - U21 & Spar Championship 2022 7 - 13 August 2022:
Potchefstroom, North West

» First of all, | want to send my sincere thanks to DKK District for hosting a successful
Championships. Also to all DKK Executive and Volunteers for providing the
excellent support in organizing the beautiful Event_

» Netball South Africa held its Annual Spar National Netball Championships from
7-13 august 2022 at Potchefstroom, North West Province.

> The 2022 champs will forever be etched deep in our minds as the most eventful
days of the 2022 season.

» What a feat we achieved to have more than 100% improvement from our last
seasons in ferms of the number of new talents identified.

» At the beginning of the tournament the target was set on the selections of 4
National Squads Being Fast 5, President 12, U21 and National Development Squad

» The Spar National Champs has provided an equal opportunity to netball players,
Coaches, Administrators and umpires to display their abilities at a competitive
level.

» This opportunity will open the doors to unearth new talents and give netball
enthusiasts at local levels and the opportunity to be selected in one other team
of focus.

» The selection process was easy as some talents was identified from TNC and Spar
champs was just another level to brush it up._

Achievements of the Tournament

» National squads successfully selected

» New accolades category introduced which is the most promising player and
most Developed Player

» Selection of Players during TNL has also played a good part in making selectors
work eqsy.

» It was also noted that player’'s management from Coaches was adored to and
less injuries were occurred.
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6.1 Appointed the Selection Panels as Follows:

Selectors selected 4 Squads during the Spar Champs as follows:

Name/s & Surname Accreditation Province
Sameshia Esau Head Coach PX11 Eastern Cape
Liziwe Mohuli National Coach KwaZulu-Natal
Jenny van Wyk Coach L3 North West
Lana Krige Coach L3 Eastern Cape
Lebogang Mojaki Coach L2 - Admin North West

Selectors selected 4 Squads during the Spar Champs as follows:

Nr | Name of Group Nr of Players | Appointed Coach | Ass. Coach

1 Fast5 Players 26 Martha Mosoahle | Erin Burger

2 President X11 25 Sameshia Esau Elsunnette du Plessis
3 u21 Squad 40 Jenny van Dyk Precious Mthembu
4 Development Squad 32 Nontle Gwavu Karen Venter
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Congratulations to Johannesburg for winning the 2022 Spar National
Netball Championships.
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President X11 with appointed Coaches
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Challenges and Recommendations by Selectors

e Selection numbers not visible as they are too old and colours not visible .
e It is proposed to that the new number is done in big on the bright background with
darker colours.

/7
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e On the registration forms the numbers must be clear and written in bold.

Recommendations From Selectors

e Selector's identification in terms of Uniform.

e Torequest new selection numbers with visible colours and numbers.

6.2 The final Log Standing for Senior Females
POS A - DIVISION

1 Johannesburg A

2 Tshwane A

3 Dr Kenneth Kaunda A

4 Mangaung A

5 Cape Winelands A

6 Nelson Mandela Bay A

7 Buffalo City

POS (B1 B2 B3 B4
1 Johannesburg B Waterberg Frances Baard | Alfred Nzo
2 Eelson Mandela Bay | Capricorn A Sedibeng IFM
3 Ekurhuleni A West Rand King Cetshwayo | JTG
4 Cape Winelands B OR Tambo Vembe Sekhukhune
5 Dr Kenneth Kaunda B | Lejweleputswa Ekurhuleni B Nkangala B
6 Mopani Harry Gwala Overberg NMM
7 | Mangaung B Cape Town B Amajuba SANDF
8 |Tshwane B Nkangala A uThukela DCS
9 uMgungundlovu Eden Christ Hani Capricorn B
10 | Bojanala Zululand OR Tambo B Pixely
11 | Sarah Baartman A Sarah Baartman B | Ehlanzeni Joe Gqgabi
12 | Cape Town A Amathole Fezile Dabi uMzinyathi
iLembe Xhariep Dr Ruth Mompati

Player Awards

Best overall Player

Tarle Mathe (JHB)

Best Shooter

Nomfundo Mngomezulu ( JHB)

Best Centre

Refilwe Nketsa (Mangaung)

Best Defender

Jeante Strydom (Tshwane)

Most Developed
Players

Mohluri Hlatshwayo (JHB)
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Mid-Court Player Best Defense

6.3 The final Log Standing for U21 Females B Section

POS A - DIVISION
1 Tshwane A
2 Dr Kenneth Kaunda A
3 Mangaung A
4 Johannesburg A
5 Cape Town A
6 Ekurhuleni A
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POS B1 B2 B3
1 Tshwane B Vembe Xhariep
2 Zululand Sekhukhune Joe Ggapi
3 Capricorn A Lejweleputswa Pixely
4 Johannesburg B Alfred Nzo uThukela
5 Harry Gwala West Rand Waterberg
6 uMgungundlovu Ekurhuleni B Amathole
7 Buffalo City Nkangala Chris Hani
8 Eden Fezile Dabi
9 Sedibeng Amajuba
10 Frances Baard LFM
11 OR Tambo A NMM
12 uMzinyathi JIG

PLAYER AWARDS U21

Best overall Player Kaylie van Wyk (Tshwane)

Best Shooter Alyssa Trahms (Mangaung)

Best Centre Phophi Nematangari (Tshwane)
Best Defender Favor Umeh (DKK)

Most Improved Player Esther Thoka (Capricorn)
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6.4 National Selected Squads that were announced at Spar Champs 2022

6.4.1 President X11 Squad

Name Surname Province

1. Jessica Du Plessis Tshwane

2. Ane Retief Mangaung

3. Lucy Strydom Dr KK

4, Alice Kennon Jaguars

5. Tinita Vd Dyk Tshwane

6. Danelle Lochner Stings

7. Roelene Struikter Mangaung

8. Atacia Mbuyane Enhlanzeni

9. Sian Moore Stings

10. Xandre Fourie Criniums

11. Shannon Bartlett Cape Winelands

12. Jeante Strydom Kingdom Stars

13. Jeanie Steyn NMB

14. Jasmine ZLiegelmeer Tshwane

15. Thulisile Maduna Kingdom Queens

16. Didintle Keebine Dr KK

17. Sikholiwe Mdletshe Criniums

18. Chantelle Swarts Fireballs

19. Nontsikelelo Mazibuko Jaguars

20. Bianca De Wee Mangaung

21. Melodine Jacobs Tshwane

22. Simone Le Roux Jaguars

23. Pamela Chukwu Fireballs

24, Bongise Wete Buffalo City

25. Siphosethu Kilani NMB
6.4.2 Fast5 Squad

Nr Surname Name Province TNL Team

1. van der Berg | Almerie North West Northern Cape Flames
2. Mngomwzulu | Nomfundo Gauteng Gauteng Fireballs
3. Taljaard Nicole Western Cape | Western Cape Stings
4, Ngubane Owethu Gauteng Gauteng Fireballs
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5. Strekter Roelene Free State Free State Crinums
6. Mbuyane Atarcia Mpumalanga | Mpumalanga Sunbirds
7. Moore Sian Moore Sian Western Cape | Western Cape Stings
8. Fourie Xandrie Free State Free State Craniums
9. Mathe Tarle Gauteng Gauteng Fireballs
10. Nketsa Refiloe Free State Free State Crinums
11. de Bruin Maralize Gauteng Gauteng Jaguars
12. Maseko Kamogelo Gauteng Gauteng Jaguars
13. Bartlett Shanon Western Cape | Western Cape Stings
14. Stydom Jeante KZN KZN Kingdom Stars
15. Steyn Jeanie Eastern Cape | Eastern Cape Aloes
16. Zigelmeier Jazmine Gauteng Gauteng Jaguars
17. van Wyk Jemie Gauteng Gauteng Jaguars
18. Mahloko Boitumelo Gauteng Gauteng Fireballs
19. Smith Nicola Western Cape | Western Cape Stings
20.. Maduna Thulisile KZN KZN Kingdom Queens
21.. Keebine Didintle North West North West Flames
22. Mdletshe Sikholiwe Free State Free State Crinums
23. Mthembu Lungile Gauteng Gauteng Jaguars
24. Jacobs Melodine Tshwane Gauteng Jaguars

25 Maliehe Noluthando NMB Eastern Cape Aloes
26 Smith Xandre Buffalo City Eastern Cape Aloes
Development Squad

Surname Name Province

1. Muhluri Hlatshwayo JHB

2. Amber Coraizin Cape Town

3. Sylvia Lebelo Baobabs

4, Jani Berg Sunbirds

5. Danelle Vd Linde eThekwini

6. Shannon Johannes Eden

7. Jessica Matija Tshwane

8. Phindile Sithole Tshwane

9. Amri Kannemeyerid CPT

10. Simone Van Reenen JHB

11. Schultz Inke Tshwane

12. Siyamthanda Dingiswayo NMB
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13. Sandanathi Lutshaba OR Tambo

14. Minentle Fana OR Tambo

15. Gladness Tshisikhawe JHB

16. Shani Mokken Mangaung

17. Mitha Sinxo NMB

18. Liyeza Mjoiji Alfred Nzo

19. Simphiwe Ntombela Zulu land

20. Lee-Shen Muller Eden

21. Sphindile Mhlongo uThukela

22. Nthabiseng Shabangu uThukela

23. Bongiwe Sibanyoni Ekurhuleni

24, Mbali Chonco King Cetshwayo
25. Bongiwe Mathe King Cetshwayo
26. Omphemetse Ngwenya Ngaka Modiri Molema
27. Mampho Molefe Bojanala

28. Nerine Koopman Cape Winelands
29. Lerato Dumbu Ekurhuleni

30. Lehlohonolo Letsoalo Capricorn

31. Caitlin Duplessis DKK

32. Sidney Coetzee Cape Town
U21 Squad

Surname Name Province

1. Thato Legodi JHB

2. Imke Visser Tshwane

3. Liandre Schoeman CPT

4, Aphiwe Thusini UuMGU

5. Sunel Smit Dr KK

6. Marichelle Visagie Tshwane

7. Alyssa Trahms Mangaung

8. Busi Vayo NMB

9. Janine Moolman Tshwane

10. Bianca Pienaar Mangaung

11. Blessing Sithole Tshwane

12. Kerrin De Nobrega Cape Winelands
13. Tlotlang Mokomela Dr KK

14. Nicci Oosthuizen Cape Winelands
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15. Ayanda Mbele JHB

16. Nobuhle Sibisi Ehlanzeni

17. Kylie van Wyk Tshwane

18. Hanniska van Vuuren NMB

19. Elri Groenewald Mangaung

20. Michelle Geduld Dr KK

21. Milla Coetzee Tshwane

22. Britney van der Merwe | NMB

23. Chane Lang Lejweleputswa
24. Phophi Nematangari Tshwane

25. Favour Umeh Dr KK

26. Buhlebethu Kubheka Mangaung

27. Liame De Lange Mangaung

28. Akuma Asbai Cape Winelands
29. Jaunita van Tonder NMB

30. Zamokuhle Mpila JHB

31. Martine Jordaan Dr KK

32. Anje Visser Tshwane

33. Reratilwe Letsoalo Mangaung

34. Pearl Kubayi Mopani

35. Zane Bodenstein Cape Winelands
36. Nakedi Serubarube Capricorn

37. Esther Thoka Capricorn

38. Thato Legodi JHB

39. Khanyiso Mtshwepe Cape Winelands
40. Shani Mokken Mangaung

7. ALL AFRICA QUALIFIER GAMES

Please find below the Reports of All Africa Qualifier Games held at Tuks in Pretoria.
Players were given their individual reports. The Africa Netball World Cup Qualifiers
were held in Pretoria, between 21 August and 27 August 2022, with nine teams taking
part. South Africa, while sfill participating in the tournament, had already qualified
for the World Cup due to being the hosts, leaving eight teams to compete for two
qualifying places.
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WORLD CUP

CAPETOWN 2023

FOR ANY UPDATES PLEASE

Vs 01 © W

Teams competed in two pools, with each team playing every other team in the pool.
At the end of the pool stage, the first-place team in each pool played the second-
placed team of the other pool, with the winners playing each other in the final and
the remaining feams playing each other to determine 3rd through 9th place. The
top two teams of the tournament (excluding South Africa) qualified for the Netball
World Cup

Recently, the top six qualifying tfeams were announced for the 2023 World Cup
and they contained South Africa and Uganda. Uganda chose not to take part in
these qualifiers, but South Africa were still there as hosts. The top two teams from the
tournament (apart from South Africa) qualified for Cape Town next year.
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Period Review

Achievement of objectives | » Defending the Africa Cup Title successfully.
» Cohesion in the feam and adapting to difficult
circumstances in a positive way.

Match results Spar Proteas vs Botswana 60-37 (Win)
Spar Proteas vs Namibia 66-38 (Win)
Spar Proteas vs Tanzania 58-30 (Win)

Spar Proteas vs Zimbabwe 68-47 (Win)

YV VVY

Semi-Finals
> Spar Proteas vs Zimbabwe 62-41 (Win)

Finals
» Spar Proteas vs Malawi 60-44 (Win)

FINAL PLACINGS AFRICAN QUALIFIERS

;-'s\;):lzh Africa f()l; 20}21?:(\\?’0RLD CUP Team PHW D L GF GA GD Pts
-Malawi — Sout Tica

3-Zimbabwe 2~ Uganda B== south Africa 4 4 0 0 2481529 8
lsl:iz:’lybala 3 — Malawi EZimbabwe 4 3 0 1 1841795 6
6-Botswana 4 - Zimbabwe Botswana 4 2 0 2 177 197 -20 4
7-Namibia B2 Namibia 4 1 0 3 176196 -20 2
8-Swatini 22 Tanzania 4 0 0 4 148209 -61 0
9-Tanzania
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8. Males National Netball

Males were selected to represent South Africa at Morocco but the Tournament
did not happened due to Covid 19 then the NSA President, Ms Cecilia Molokwane
announce that the males will be going to Jamaica to play in St, Vincent.

St Vincent and the Grenadines was set to host the first ever Men’s Netball Tournament
in the Americas from August 31-September 5.

The males started their preparations by playing the Spar Proteas using the games as
the practice matches during TNL for two weekend and that also assist in finalising the
twelve players to go overseas and participate.

S\t

Mon g et Tcam

Arnos Vale Sporting Complex

St.Vincent & the Grenadines

South Africa G:enada

>

Jamaica rESa b= Antigua & Barbuda
‘ SV

September1-4, 2022

Contact Us — Adults $10
: y Children $5
Season Ticket $30
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26 August 2022

All players and officials gathered at OR Tambo Garden court for accommodation and
apparel where the NSA President welcomed the tfeam and handed over the apparels.

27 August 2022 28 August 2022

Team fravel to London- Heathrow Team arrived at Saint Vincent and

Airport at 18H40 the Grenadines international air-
port at 15H30

29 AUgUSt 2022 30 AUgUSf 2022

Light training at the beach Train at Arnos Vale sports

adapting to the heat climate complex to adapt to the heat
and the surface

31 August 2022
Training at Amos Vale adapting to the heat
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1 September 2022 2 September 2022

-’ A B3 SEPTEMBER 2022 #SAMEMSNETRALL
L
y 'y,?; AMERICAS
! NETBALL
|

2 SEPTEMBER 2022 #SAMENSNETBALL
y, ) AMERICAS Sk . -
NETBALL = - = | e

FULL TIME

FULL TIME
ANTIGUA & SOUTH SOUTH
BARBUDA 18-74 AFRICA JAMAICA 38-36 AFRICA

i il
NETBALL ¥ mmwme St Tellom AN ey el L, eewd G o NETBALL - ¢ memms  See Tollom W i Tems ., eeed J0 0 sas

4 September 2022

. ! 4 SEPTEMBER 2022 BEAMENSHETERALL
) L)
Q; AMERICAS

W NETBALL - LI

() ams&*

FULL TIME
SOUTH
AFRICA 56-40 .

FULL TIME

SOUTH
GRENADA 28-58 ArriCA

4
NETBALL + ¢ ommmms S Telom ™ mie TEm 5 st X, s
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Our Players received accolades

Challenges for the tour.

» There was no food arranged for players and everything was so expensive.
» The heat every day and the games were at outdoor

» We had to cook every day for players

» There was no transport to move around

Words of appreciation

> | wish to thank the opportunity granted by Netball South Africa to accompany
a national team on such an important mission, as part of our duties.

» We learned valuable lessons on the trip and the exposure have once again
placed male netball in South Africa high on the world map.

Proteas Puma Name List

Nr Surname Name/s Position District

1 Moolman Luke GS/GA Cape Town

2 Nkosi Nakedi GA Capricorn

3 Maiwashe Lutendo GS Johannesburg
4 Sithole Kwandile WA uMgungundlovu
5 Mtshali Willie C Ekurhuleni

6 Sinxesi Eugene C Johannesburg

7 Mthombeni Muzikayise WD West Rand

8 Mokaila Shiko WA/C West Rand

9 Nkosi Nkululeko WD/GD West Rand

10 Manyathela Edward GD Capricorn

1 Mokoena Lucky GK uMgungundiovu
12 Gamede Sicelo GK/GA eThekwini
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13 Thabethe Siyabonga WD/C King Cetshwayo

14 Nkosi Kopani GA Ehlanzeni

15 Mtambo Sifiso GS uMgungundiovu
TEAM MANAGEMENT
Head Coach Jabulani Vilani King Cetshwayo
Ass. Coach Siphiwe Manyoni Ekurhuleni
Manager Andrew Mpipi Johannesburg
Physio Matome Serote Limpopo
Compliance Officer Marvin Mabe Northern Cape

9. Fast5 Training Camp Report

Netball South Africa is privilege again to be invited by World Netball to participate
and compete with the top Countries in the World of Netball on the

fast five tournament.

Preparation for this event, players have been identified during the top
competition within South Africa (Telkkom Netball League and Spar National
Championship).

The training Camp for Fasts was held from 9 — 11 September 2022. It was
expected to attend 26 players altogether but only 20 attended. Some Player
reported that they will be writing Examination during the FastS games in
November.

Four Officials also attended as follows:

» Head Coach — Martha Mosoahle

» Ass. Coach Erin Burger, Manager

» Tholakele Nsele and the Physio

» Narita Du Toit

9.1 Fast 5 Team Selections

Present: Director Selections - Ms vy Khumalo and Director Coaches — Ms
Annelie Lucas.

e Selectors
o Nonftle Gwavu
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o Martha Mosoahle
o Erin Burger

Out of 20 players who afttended the ftrials, 10 Players were selected
and 2 non travellers.

Competencies and Qualities Considered.

(@)

©)

The major criterion for team Fast5 selection was based on the
performance of the players at the appropriate trial.

Selectors also consider team balance where the target were
considered and best individual players may provide the best team
combination, positional balance, experience and speed ideally
for Fasts.

Consideration was given to other such factors that the selection
panel considers in its sole discretion to be relevant and appropriate
to the overall assessment of a particular player.

Allplayers were good and there were times where extremely difficult
Selection Panel to make choices which will require their exercise
on discretion and judgement but hopefully, good decisions were
taken.

20 Players came for Fasts trials.

9.2. Fast5 Final List 2022
Surname Name Province TNL Team
1. Smith Xandre Buffalo City Eastern Cape Aloes
2. Ngubane Owethu Gauteng Gauteng Fireballs
3. Taljaard Nichole Western Cape Western Cape Stings
4. Fourie Xandrie Free State Free State Craniums

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22



ANNUAL

L
LAY NETBALL

SOUTH AFRICA

5. Mathe Tarle Gauteng Gauteng Fireballs

6. Nketsa Refiloe Free State Free State Crinums
7. Bartlett Shannon Western Cape Western Cape Stings
8. Strydom Jeante KwaZulu-Natal KZN Kingdom Stars
9. Steyn Jeanie Eastern Cape Eastern Cape Aloes
10. Smith Nicola Western Cape Western Cape Stings
Non-Travelers

11. Moore Sian Western Cape Western Cape Stings
12. Keebine Didintle North West North West Flames
TEAM MANAGEMENT

Surname Name Position District

Mosoahle Martha Head Coach Mangaung

Burger Erin Ass. Coach Tshwane

du Toit Narita Physio Tshwane

Nsele Tholakele Team Manager uMgungundlovu

Fast5 Final Team

10. Twizza Netball Championships 2022

The Twizza Netball Club Championships started playing in the districts at the beginning
of the season to determine the best women's and men’s clubs to compete at the
provincial finals. The best (male and female) clubs at the provincial finals transcend to
the national finals played from 22 - 25 September 2022 in Polokwane.

The tournament was held at the Ngoako Ramatlhodi Sports Centre in Seshego,
Polokwane

/7
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Western Cape’s De Tyger beat Limpopo’s Rising Stars 36-24 in the final of the Twizza
Netball Club Championships on Sunday, 25 September 2022.

Ocean Predators were victorious 32-20 against the men from Rising Stars and take
home the honor’s

10.1. Resulis
Final Positions for Females:
1-De Tyger (WC)
2-Rising Stars (LP)
3-Cheetahs (KZN)
4-NW Eagles (NW)
5-Tuks (GP)
6-Matatiela (EC)
7-Reds (NC)
8-Bultfontein Striders (FS)
?-Kabokweni 1 (MP)

Twizza Netball Club Championships Best Players:

>
>
>
>

Overall Player: Thando Ncube (LP)
Shooter: Lisa Vos (WC)

Centre Court: Sanelisiwe Ngiba (KZN)
Defender: Lindsey-Ann Sparrow (WC)

The best male players of the 2022 Twizza Netball Club Championships:

>

>
>
>

Best Overall Payer: Vladimir Sefala (LP)

Best Shooter: Malusi Radebe (KZN)

Best Centre Court: Sbongakonke Vava (KZN)
Best Defender: Ashley Masingi (LP)
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De Tyger (WC) Win Twizza Netball Club Championships Gold

11. SPAR PROTEAS TEAM PRAPERATION FOR WC2023

The following games were played in preparation for the WC23

Games Stats

22 June 2022 - | 27 June 2022 | 30 June 2022 | 1 July 2022 | 2 July 2022

19 August
2022

NETBALL
NETE
NETBALL
NETE
NETBALL
NETE
NETBALL
NETE

NETBAL L

20 August
2022

2 July 2022
England and SA vs Mo- SA vs En- SA vs En- SA VS Mo-
Malawi trav- lawi gland gland lawi
elled to Stel- .
lenbosch for 93 -48 (Wln) 71-78 51-62 57 - 49
training camps (Loss) (Loss) (Win)
and friendly

games behind
closed doors

SA vs Wales
61 —44 (Win)

SA vs Wales
57 — 47 (Win)
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Planning For 2023

Planned Matches for Spar » Spar Proteas already played two matches with

Proteas the Males Team for Fitness tests in PTA.

» The planis to play against both Males (u23 and
Seniors) more often to gain fitness, fast and tough
to prepare and condition them for upcoming
Netball tournaments.

» Jamaica wants to play SA for the next 5 years
every October in tour and 3 Test Series from 2023-

2027.
Planned training camps for » From first of September 2022 — January 2023 the
National Team Team will be full in Stellenbosch
International Males Games > 15" — 4 September 2022 -Saint Vincent & Grena-
dines
Spar Training Camps > 1 September 2022 — 30 Jan 2023
Fast 5 Tournament > 39 -7" November 2022 at Auckland Wellington
Diamond Challenge » 19 -27 November 2022
Regional 5 Games » 1-13 December 2022

12. The Development of Player (TID) - Players and Pathways

12.1. Provincial Leagues should focus on the following ages for the Development of
Players;

16 years — 19 years Leagues.

Visit will be done quarterly from NSA for scouting of Talent and the first visit
will be on the end of March 2023.

A database will be formulated for the selected of 25 Players.

An appointed Provincial Coach, Manager and a Selector will work with the
selected Players in their Provinces.

The Selected 25 players will enter into the High Performance Programme.

YV VYV VYV

12. Proposed Development Programmes 2023

» High Performance players will feed to the National Squads.

» High Performance players will play inter-Provincial Games Annually (IPGA).
» Workshop for Provincial + District Selectors for 2 days.

» Database has been created for the Provincial and Districts Selectors.

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22 ,Q |
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13. Associate Members
Teamwork is essential to achieving a victory as it requires.

I had an opportunity to work with Schools at the All Ages for the Selections at the Telkom
Tournaments and | have the privileged to work with a competent and hardworking
team.

| have also work with SANDF and Correctional Services for Selections and it was all
easy.

We need to put everybody into the system and work together starting from the District
up to National.

Lastly, Council members, most Programmes that as a per Portfolio’s need to be fast
driven are very slow due to the business of the WC23 Programmes and at this stage
we need to make sure and pay attention to WC23 in order we host a successful
Event. There's been a lot of running around at the moment while there is also more
work required to the districts for Skills Development, Capacity Building and Outreach
Programmes.

Thank you,
Director Selection
Ivy Khumalo

“Success is a journey, not a destination.”
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Umpires Report
AGM - October 2022

UMPIRES REPORT MARCH - SEPTEMBER 2022

1. Telkom National Netball League
Background

It was through God'’s grace that NSA have run the race of keeping the umpiring
and technical feam going, throughout the year as it was crucial to keep the game
growing after being tasked to fulfil the acting Director Umpires role to monitor and
manage umpires in the Country after the resignation of Director Umpires.
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Appointment of Advisory Panel Members for the year

The following umpires were appointed to assist with Panel Members duties for the year which
was in a temporary capacity:

e Thereza Prince
e Anso Kemp
e Salome Britz

After discussions with the Advisory Panel Members and the President the below Umpires
were appointed to supervise the Telkom National Netball League games 2022 on a rotao-
tional basis.

The following 22 umpires were appointed to officiate at the matches during the Telkom Nao-
tional Netball League 2022.

UMPIRE PROVINCE

Thereza Prince Eastern Cape
Anso Kemp Western Cape
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Elizna van Berg

Western Cape

Salome Britz

Free State

Tharina Opperman

Mpumalanga

Luzanne Mulder

Mpumalanga

Rene Blom

Western Cape

Rose Wolmarans

Western Cape

Shanaaz MaCauley

Western Cape

Lize Basson

Mpumalanga

Theo Moletsane

Western Cape

Leonard Masao Northwest
Miles Mpho Northwest
Aubrey Khumalo KZN
Adrian Abrahams Gauteng
Koketso Kgabo Limpopo
Mninawa Ndaku Gauteng
Thuto Magome Northwest

Gabiriel Simion

Eastern Cape

Jana Maritz

KZN

Fazel Marivate

Limpopo

Musa Khoza

Mpumalanga

TELKOM NETBALL CHAMPIONSHIP

(u17,u18 and u19)
GENERAAL HERTZOG HOERSKOOL 11 - 15 JULY 2022
81 Umpires from SASN and NSA umpired aft this tournament.
Summary of gradings that were awarded during the tournament.

Telkom
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Prov
SASN
NSA C

NSA C+
NSA B
TOTAL

TNC

18
19
23
19
2
81

New New C
18 14
19 8
16
14
0
67 22

15 Graders/Mentors were appointed

SURNAME NAME PROVINCE
Opperman Thariena Mpumalanga
Basson Lize Mpumalanga
Sikuto Ambrose Mpumalanga
Kemp ANso Western Cape
Moshou Mpho Northwest
Simion Gabiriel Eastern cape
Khoza Musa Mpumalanga
Marivate Fazel Limpopo
Myburgh Lene Gauteng
Tafeni Mfundo Theo Gauteng
Ntaye Regina Free State
Kgabo Koketso Limpopo
Makutwana Jongi Western Cape
Gladd Christa Gauteng
Husselmann Antoinette Northern Cape

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

ANNUAL

&
NETBALL [Eessiill
SOUTH AFRICA
New C+ New B

4 0
8 1
15 1

14
27 16



ANNUAL

L
LAY NETBALL

SOUTH AFRICA

SPAR NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP
(Seniors & u21)
NORTH-WEST UNIVERSITY 8 — 13 AUGUST 2022

55 Umpires officiated during the tournament.
7 new gradings were awarded.

NAME SURNAME PROVINCE CURRENT NEW
Gasegamelwe Teddy Northen Cape B B+
Hartman Ané Gauteng B B+
Monethi Moses Gauteng B B+
Naude Anne North West B B+
Botes Anneli Mangaung C+ B
Meyer Sonja Gauteng C+ B
Orpen Neo Morrison Lesotho C+ B

18 Graders/Mentors were appointed

SURNAME NAME PROVINCE
Daniels Roseline Western Cape
Nel Sharon North West
Pieterse Evadne Western Cape
Grobbelaar Euleen Eastern Cape
Maritz Jana KZN

Khumalo Nkululeko KZN
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Mulder Luzanne Mpumalanga
Britz Salomé Free State
Molestane Theophilus Western Cape
van Heerden Chirano Eastern Cape
Ndaku Mninawa Gauteng
Tafeni Theo Gauteng
Masao Leonard North West
Simion Gabriel Eastern Cape
Khoza Musa Mpumalanga
Sikutu Ambros Mpumalanga
Marivate Fazel Limpopo
Leroy Classen Free State

UMPIRE AWARDS
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Best Developed | Liza Janse van Rensburg Sedibeng
Most Promising | Johannes None Dr Kenneth Kaunda

INTERNATIONAL TOURNAMENTS

COSANA TRI NATIONS 12 - 16 JUNE 2022
MALAWI

3 ITID Umpires represented South Africa during the Cosana Tri Nations in Malawi, namely:

-  Theo Moletsane
- Salome Britz
- Tharina Opperman

Marie-Louw van der Merwe was appointed as the UAP during the fournament.

COMMONWEALTH GAMES 28 JULY - 7 AUGUST 2022
BIRMINGHAM

2 IUA Umpires represented South Africa during the Commonwealth Games in Birmingham,
namely:

- Elizna van der Berg
- Anso Kemp

During the tournament Anso Kemp was re-endorsed as an International Umpire Awardee
(IUA).
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THE NETBALL WORLD CUP 2023 REGIONAL QUALIFIER: AFRICA

21 - 27 AUGUST 2022
PRETORIA

3 IUA and 4 ITID Umpires represented South Africa during the Netball World Cup 2023 region-
al quadlifier: Africa tournament.

IUA Umpires

- Elizna van der Berg
- Anso Kemp
- Theresa Prince

ITID Umpires

Leonard Masao
Theo Moletsane
Salome Britz
Tharina Opperman

NETBALL SOUTH AFRICA ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22




ANNUAL
REPORT

'SOUTH AFRICA /22

@ﬁ
NETBALL

Marie-Louw van der Merwe was appointed as the UAP during the tournament.

This was a Golden tournament for Theresa Prince as she officiated her 100" Test match and
was re-endorsed as an International Umpire Awardee (IlUA).

INAUGURAL AMERICA'’s NETBALL MENS CHAMPIONSHIP 1 -4 SEPTEMBER 2022
CARIBBEAN

Nkululeko Aubrey Khumalo represented South Africa during this fournament.

Thank you,

Acting Director Umpires
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Physical Address : 846 Park Street, Arcadia
Pretoria, 0083

Postal Address : PO Box 12474
Hatfield, 0028

Telephone Number : (012) 344 5971
Fax Number s (012) 343 5285
Email Address : info@netball-sa.co.za

AA\ www.netball-sa.co.za
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